



Rutgers Business School

Newark and New Brunswick



Sharing Information on Progress (SIP) Update Report

to Implement the Principles for Responsible Management Education November 2019- November 2021

November 1, 2021

Table of Contents

Letter of Renewed Commitment from RBS Dean Lei Lei	3
Overview of Rutgers University	4
Sustainability at Rutgers	4
Overview of Rutgers Business School.	6
Catalyzing the PRME Movement at Rutgers Business School.	10
RBS Activities Promoting and Addressing the 17 SDGs:	
Economy	14
SDG 8 Good Jobs and Economic Growth	14
SDG 9 Innovation and Infrastructure	16
SDG 10 Reduced Inequalities	17
• SDG 12 Responsible Consumption and Production	18
Society and Ethics	19
SDG 1 No Poverty	
SDG 3 Good Health	
SDG 4 Quality Education	
SDG 5 Gender Equality	
SDG 11 Sustainable Cities and Communities.	29
Biosphere	29
SDG 13 Climate Action	
Partnerships for the Goals	30
• SDG 17 Partnerships for the Goal.	30
RBS PRME Plans Moving Forward – Goals and Looking Ahead	32
Acknowledgments	35
List of Appendices	
Appendix A. RBS Faculty Grants related to the UN SDGS 2019-2021	30 37
Appendix B. RBS Faculty Publications related to the UN SDGS 2019-2021	

Rutgers Business School – A Leader in Sustainable Business Education

In the last two years, Rutgers Business School (RBS) has pioneered efforts to improve the quality of life and education for local and global communities. While the global Covid-19 pandemic has significantly impacted many of our community members and altered the landscape of our teaching and research, in many ways it has strengthened our resolve to address pressing social and environmental issues and accelerated our drive to innovate business education. In partnership with our students, faculty, staff, alumni, corporate partners, peer institutions, and non-profit organizations, RBS has continued its work in sparking business and social innovation, addressing issues of social and economic injustice, and improving sustainable business education.

In this report, you will find a sample and summary of many initiatives and accomplishments RBS has made in relation to the Principles for Responsible Management Education (PRME) organization and the U.N. Sustainable Development Goals since its prior report in 2019. A significant milestone for us was hosting the 5th PRME Northeast conference in Fall 2020, entitled "Sustainable Development Goals: Transforming Business Education and Practice," which was hosted virtually attracting over 1,000 participants from 61 countries and 34 U.S. States. Another was co-hosting in June 2021 the Post-Pandemic Supply Chain and Healthcare Management Conference with the Institute for Supply Management (ISM), the oldest and largest supply management association in the world. The event, which hosted 528 industry and academic attendees across five continents, addressed critical questions of meeting the healthcare treatment and logistical needs across the globe.

As we look to the future, we aim to broaden the educational pipeline by serving underrepresented communities and populations. One significant effort in this area is the founding of the Rutgers Center for Women in Business, which through education, opportunity, and thought leadership, aims to remove barriers and empower women to succeed as business leaders. Another initiative is a lifelong learning program, the Rutgers Stackable Business Innovation (rSBI) Program, which aims to provide academic certificates to working professionals in emerging knowledge domains such as corporate social innovation, supply chain sustainability, and machine learning applications for businesses.

As we continue to address pressing issues of the 21st century, our faculty and staff remain committed to the importance of ethical, socially responsible, and sustainable business practices and education. I am proud of the work that we have done and will continue to do to support the PRME mission and the UN Sustainable Development Goals. It is our hope this report reflects that important work and spurs opportunities for collaboration with our PRME peers and community partners.

Sincerely,

Dean Lei Lei Rutgers Business School

Overview of Rutgers University

Rutgers Business School–Newark and New Brunswick (RBS) is one of 29 schools and colleges that form Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey. Its 69,000 students come from all 50 states and more than 125 countries, and 80% of its undergraduates receive financial assistance.

As the premier comprehensive public research university in the state, Rutgers' mission includes:

- Providing for the instructional needs of New Jersey's citizens through its undergraduate, graduate, and continuing education programs;
- Conducting the innovative research that contributes to the medical, environmental, social, and cultural well-being of the state, as well as aiding the economy and the state's businesses and industries; and
- **Performing public service** in support of the needs of the residents of the state, and its local, county, and state governments.

Each component of the university's mission reinforces and supports the other two.

Rutgers is dedicated to teaching that meets the highest standards of excellence, to conducting research that breaks new ground, and to providing services, solutions, and clinical care that help individuals and the local, national, and global communities where they live.

Sustainability at Rutgers

Established in 2005, the <u>Rutgers University Committee for Sustainability</u> engages the University Community and advises senior administration on a wide array of sustainability issues, including:

- Recommending appropriate policies for sustainability
- Assisting with identifying suitable projects for sustainable initiatives
- Assisting with completing a sustainability audit of the university
- Recommending appropriate goals
- Assisting with preparing an annual report on achievements

The University Sustainability Committee's mission is to organize and articulate sustainable practices and principles in education and research, and in our university operations, with the goal of reducing our impact on the environment as we fulfill our expanding mission as a comprehensive public research university. The committee has broad representation from faculty, staff, and students from all of our campuses and Rutgers Biomedical and Health Sciences (RBHS).

Rutgers University supports sustainability in many areas and is always seeking to expand support of these initiatives:

- Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency
- Sustainable Landscaping
- Water Refill Stations
- Food Waste Minimization

• Biodiversity

Students in the *Sustainability Practicum*, *Environment in Society*, *and Mass Media* classes have developed a <u>Sustainability Map</u> to help you track sustainability at Rutgers.

Created in 2019, the President's Task Force on Carbon Neutrality and Climate Resilience was charged with developing a comprehensive strategic climate action plan for the university, identifying both pathways to achieving carbon neutrality and ways to reduce the university's vulnerability to climate impacts.

In June 2021, the Task Force presented its <u>Climate Action Plan</u> which is the <u>culmination of a nearly two-year</u> effort by a university wide group of faculty, staff, and students to develop a strategic plan for Rutgers. Specifically, the plan recommends that Rutgers University work towards the following goals related to climate change mitigation, climate change adaptation, and campus culture:

- Achieve carbon neutrality by 2040 and becoming carbon-negative—removing more greenhouse gases than we are putting into the atmosphere—no later than our 275th anniversary in 2041
- Work across campus and engage with our host communities to establish comprehensive plans for just and equitable climate adaptation
- Build a culture of sustainability that integrates climate action into academic research, teaching, outreach, engagement, campus life, and university policy across Rutgers.
- Foster the creation of educational opportunities for our students, economic opportunities for our host communities and New Jersey residents, and a global model for cross-sectoral collaboration to advance climate action.

On September 24, 2021, it was announced that the Task Force leadership would work with support of the Office of University Strategy to lead the development of implementation plans for university climate action, create systems to hold Rutgers accountable for its progress, and develop a permanent Office of Climate Action at Rutgers University.

Rutgers University will also <u>divest from fossil fuel investments</u> with approval from the University's Board of Governors and Board of Trustees. This decision stems from a recommendation of an <u>ad hoc committee on Divestment</u> comprised of faculty, students, and staff formed to consider a fossil fuel divestment request from a student group, the Endowment Justice Collective.

To divest from fossil fuels investments, the university will:

- Cease all new investments in fossil fuels;
- Divest from passive index funds with fossil fuel investments within one year and reinvest in more environmentally friendly versions of those indices. Rutgers also will actively seek new investment opportunities in renewable energy and energy efficiency categories that deliver competitive rates of return;
- Exit all currently held private fossil fuel investments within 10 years.

Other notable major milestones and ongoing initiatives related to sustainability at Rutgers University include:

- Rutgers Climate Institute
- Rutgers Center for Green Building
- Rutgers Energy Institute
- Richard Weeks Hall of Engineering Sustainable Systems
- The College Avenue Redevelopment Project
- Alan M. Voorhees Transportation Center
- Center for Advanced Infrastructure and Transportation
- Rutgers Dining Food Recover Initiative Hierarchy
 - o Source reduction Prepare what is necessary for primary operation
 - o Utilize appropriate, prepared leftover foods in the dining hall menu cycle
 - Make donations to food pantries, food banks, community based secondary food facilities
 - o Feed animals Divert food waste for animal feeding
 - Mechanical digestion of food and provide used oils for rendering and energy conversion
 - Provide food for mechanical digestion
 - Landfills (last resort)

Overview of Rutgers Business School

Rutgers Business School (RBS) has over 10,000 students enrolled in 19 degree programs and various certificate and executive training programs across its Newark and New Brunswick campuses. RBS has an undergraduate program on each campus and several graduate programs that span both campuses. RBS also offers programs online and at satellite locations in New Jersey and Asia. In Newark, RBS seeks to be a leader in urban business education and a key contributor to the Chancellor's strategic vision for a Newark-based anchor institution. RBS focuses on original research, innovation in business education, and academic program rankings.

RBS has six academic departments: Accounting & Information Systems, Finance & Economics, Management & Global Business, Management Science & Information Systems, Marketing, and Supply Chain Management. Beyond their publications, RBS faculty have shaped corporate (public) and governmental accounting systems, standards, and practices; improved supply chain methods and disaster recovery planning; facilitated growth in urban economies; and contributed to governments at the local, state, and national levels. RBS faculty have also had a strong impact in the fields of operations research, information technology/data science (particularly data security), international business, and ethical leadership.

The goals of the RBS Strategic Plan are to: (a) **enhance RBS's visibility** and preeminence nationally and internationally through top-notch research and program innovations; (b) **achieve greater social impact** by bringing practical and theoretical knowledge to bear on problems

¹ Rutgers-Newark is a diverse, urban, public research university that is not just *in* Newark but *of* Newark—an anchor institution of our home city. As posited by the Anchor Institutions Task Force, we think of anchor institutions as enduring organizations that are rooted in their localities, place-based organizations that persist in their communities over generations even in the face of substantial capital flight, serving as social glue, economic engines, or both.

facing our communities and facilitating economic growth of New Jersey and beyond; (c) **generate revenue growth** to invest in existing and new programs and initiatives and to attract exceptional and diverse faculty and student talent. As a top public business school in the northeast, with a high percentage of underrepresented minority students and first-generation college students, RBS strives to develop a diverse workforce for the future. Our curricula and programs prepare students to interact with data and technologies creatively and analytically, to value and pursue lifelong learning and skill development, and to develop a cooperative, sustainable, and entrepreneurial approach to business problem-solving.

Our students are technically and emotionally prepared not only for the careers that exist today, but also for the new opportunities and challenges that may arise in the future. To help students to achieve success, we supplement our academic curricula with supporting programs, such as case competitions, skill-building events and workshops, mentorship programs, support programs for first generation and underrepresented minority students like our B-STAR program, which won the AACSB Innovation Award, and career support opportunities for students with alumni and industry leaders (descriptions of these programs are provided later in the document).

RBS Accomplishments in Recent Years

The U.S. News and World Report has ranked Rutgers-Newark as one of the "most diverse national universities in the United States" since 1997. RBS continues to excel in diversity, while also improving on other measures due to the strong teamwork of our faculty, staff, students, alumni, corporate partners, and school leaders. By increasing the reputation of our school, we increase the quantity and quality of our student applicants, re-engage our alumni base, and attract corporate recruiters and sponsors to improve our resources, research output, and educational experience. Our positive momentum over the past few years is evident in the following rankings:

- 2015: #1 Public Business School in NJ (U.S. News & World Report, 2015)
- 2016: #1 Public Business School in NJ/NY/CT (U.S. News & World Report, 2016)
- **2017 to present**: #1 Public Business School in the **Northeast** (*Fortune* 2021)

We have set a record for RBS academic program rankings and competition wins:

- #1 Public Business School in the Northeast U.S. Fortune, 2021
- #1 Public Business School in the Northeast (MBA) Bloomberg Businessweek
- #1 Public MBA for Entrepreneurship on the East Coast Poets & Quants/Inc., 2020
- #1 MBA Employment in the U.S. Bloomberg Businessweek, 2016
- #1 Public Business School for MBA Total Salary in Northeast U.S. *Financial Times*, 2021
- #1 Public Business School for MBA Career Services in the Northeast *Financial Times*, 2021
- #1 Public Full-Time MBA program in Northeast U.S. Fortune, 2021
- #1 Part-Time MBA program in the Northeast U.S. U.S. News and World Report, 2018
- #1 Public MBA Program in Tristate (NY/NJ/CT) U.S. News and World Report, 2021
- #1 Accounting Information Systems Research in the U.S. BYU, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020
- #1 Executive MBA program for life balance in the world *Ivy Exec*, 2019
- #1 Top Business Schools for Healthcare / Pharma / Biotech Find-MBA.com, 2021

- #2 Best Public MBA Program for Entrepreneurship in the U.S. Poets & Quants, 2021
- #2 Executive MBA program in Economics, globally Financial Times, 2020
- #2 Supply Chain Management Undergraduate Program in North America Gartner, 2020
- #3 Value for Money in Northeast U.S. Financial Times, 2021
- #3 Most first-generation students in the U.S. (Undergraduate Newark) *Poets & Quants*, 2019
- #3 Top Executive MBA program in Statistics Financial Times, 2018
- #3 Top Executive MBA program in Corporate Strategy Financial Times, 2018
- #4 Most Diverse B-School in U.S. (UG Newark) Poets & Quants, 2020
- #5 Executive MBA program for Corporate Social Responsibility, globally *Financial Times*, 2019
- #5 Best Online Masters Programs (non-MBA) for Veterans in U.S. U.S. News and World Report, 2021
- #6 Best Online Masters Programs (non-MBA) for Supply Chain Management U.S. News and World Report, 2021
- #6 Best Online Masters Programs (non-MBA) for Marketing U.S. News and World Report, 2021
- #8 Best Online Masters Programs (non-MBA) for Accounting U.S. News and World Report, 2021
- #10 Executive Education Open Enrollment Programs in the U.S. Financial Times, 2019
- #10 World's Best Public MBA Program for Entrepreneurship Poets & Quants, 2021
- #12 Supply Chain Management MBA programs in the U.S. U.S. News & World Report, 2021
- Top 15 Return on Investment for a business degree (UG-NB) *Poets & Quants*, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020

Because of a strong emphasis on team collaboration, real world case studies and problem-solving, and faculty mentorships and coaching, our students have received national recognition:

- #1 in the 2021 Johnson & Johnson Virtual Case Competition
- #1 in the 2020 ASCM Case Competition out of 50 business schools worldwide
- #1 in the 2018 Minority MBAX Case Competition out of 15 national teams
- #1 in the 2017 Global Hult Prize Competition which included a \$1 million prize
- #1 in the 2017 CME Group Trading Challenge, out of 600 teams from 35 countries
- #1 Beta Gamma Sigma chapter in the world out of 544 chapters, 2017
- #1 in the 2017 and 2018 PRMIA Risk Management Challenge out of over 20 regional teams
- #1 in the 2018 National Minority Case Competition out of 15 teams
- #1 in the 2016 LaunchR U.S. Department of Energy Competition out of 7 regional finalists
- #1 in the 2017 DECA Business Ethics Competition out of 48 North American teams
- #1 in the 2017 Yale School of Management Healthcare Competition out of 15 national teams

- #1 in the 2016 Grand Business Challenge at NC State out of 10 international teams
- #2 in the 2018 National Black MBA Case Competition out of 36 national teams

About Rutgers Business School - Newark and New Brunswick

Rutgers Business School adheres to the principles of academic excellence, cutting-edge research, and public service that have defined Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey for more than 250 years. We come from many diverse cultures, backgrounds, and perspectives, which collectively foster traits that reflect the essence of our brand. The 4 R's are the pillars we stand on. We are fortified in our *Resilience*, creative in our *Resourcefulness*, empowered by our *Responsibility* and strategic in individual and collective *Reinvention*.

Resilient: In the face of challenges and difficult circumstances, we lead and persevere while adhering to our values.

Resourceful: We strategically resolve problems through creative, analytical, and innovative thinking. Our entrepreneurial mindset fuels our decisions.

Responsible: We exercise ethical judgement and are accountable for our performance. We act with integrity and strive to make a positive impact in our communities.

Reinvent: Our passion for lifelong learning to pursue new knowledge and skills prepares us for transformative change.

RBS Office of Career Management:

The RBS Office of Career Management prepares students to compete successfully for jobs and connects them with the best internships and career opportunities available through career coaching, resume and cover letter review, mock interviews, resume referral services, job posting and search services, self-assessments, on-campus recruiting events, career fairs, corporate presentation opportunities, alumni networking opportunities, and skill-building workshops. Resources are provided to help students develop specialized skills and capabilities. The Office of Career Management promotes RBS as a source for top talent by preparing students to find internships, co-ops, and full-time employment through:

- o Giving employers concentrated, targeted, and focused access to business students
- o Preparing students to market their value effectively to prospective employers
- o Partnering with employers, central university career service offices, alumni, and faculty to augment existing resources.
- o The RBS Office of Career Management can be reached at ocm@business.rutgers.edu

RBS Retention, Graduation, and Job Placement Rates 2020

	First-Year/Full-Time Student Retention	Graduation Rate	6-Month Job Placement Rate
Undergraduate – Newark	88%	70%	85%
Undergraduate – NB	96%	83%	88%
MBA – FT	98%	98%	97%*

^{* 2021, 3} months after graduation

Catalyzing the PRME Movement at Rutgers Business School

Background

RBS signed onto the Principles for Responsible Management Education (PRME) in November 2017, pursuant to an "RU Sustainable" Rutgers University-wide event held on October 11, 2017 and attended by more than 200 students, faculty, and staff members. This event and subsequent approaches were widely publicized and described in The Journal of Sustainability article "RU Sustainable: Collective Impact for the Global Goals."

Overall Approach to PRME at Rutgers Business School

The RBS approach is to catalyze and organize the PRME initiative as a large scale, systemic change process that requires planning and execution from the top-down, bottom-up, and across all disciplines and functions. The intention is to pilot and then provide replicable processes and measurement tools that can be adapted and used by other universities around the world.

Fifth UN PRME Northeast Conference Overview

"The sustainability revolution which we're all engaged in will be organic. It's going to arise from the visions, the insights, the experiments and the actions of billions of people. The burden of making it happen is not on the shoulders of any one person or group and no one will get the credit but everyone can contribute."

Donella Meadows

Between 2019 and 2021, the RBS PRME Team focused primarily on the <u>Fifth UN PRME Northeast Conference "Sustainable Development Goals: Transforming Business Education and Practice":</u> The Fifth UN PRME Northeast Conference was held virtually on October 26-29, 2020, and was hosted jointly by Rutgers Business School and its Institute for Corporate Social Innovation; NJ Higher Education Partnership for Sustainability (NJHEPS); Silberman College of Business, Fairleigh Dickinson University; Anisfield School of Business, Ramapo College; and William G. Rohrer College of Business, Rowan University. The conference also had sponsorship by the UN Principles for Responsible Management Education (PRME).

The conference theme was "Sustainable Development Goals: Transforming Business Education and Practice." Academic, student, corporate, and NGO participants spent four days discussing possibilities and challenges pertaining to responsible management education as it relates broadly to economic, environmental, social, and cultural sustainability. The presentations focused on three areas: Curriculum/Teaching, Research, and Service/Extracurricular activities.

We had registrants from 61 countries and 34 U.S. states, including 283 U.S. and international students. More than 129,000 unique visitors viewed the conference on social media. Feedback has been outstanding, and the impact of the conference has been leveraged through the conference website presentations and recordings, as well as follow up presentations.

Exemplifying a combination of passion and expertise, participants found much inspiration for a brighter future. Originally, this year's conference was scheduled in person for March 2020, but shortly before that date, New Jersey shut down due to COVID-19, as did much of the country and the world. The upside of shifting to a virtual conference is that its reach expanded to include

many more people from across the country and around the world, while drastically reducing its carbon footprint.

The conference manifested our cherished core values to be inclusive, collaborative, multi-trans/disciplinary, and synergistic. We had six inspiring keynote speakers, more than 30 informative interactive sessions, a cross-sector executive panel, a diverse and insightful student panel, and multiple facilitated student-oriented dialogue sessions. Altogether, 76 presenters representing 50 universities and organizations participated.

Design and Execution of the Conference

Below is more detail on the design and execution of the conference, as well as the topics that were covered under each of the major categories: Curricula/Teaching, Research, and Service and Extracurricular activity.

Call for Proposals and Response

The process began with an extensive "Call for Proposals" that was widely disseminated through the Academy of Management, UN PRME, NJ Higher Education Partnership for Sustainability (NJHEPS), as well as our personal networks. Here is an excerpt from the longer call.

"We invite faculty, students, executives, practitioners, governments, and NGOs to submit short proposals for presentation. Collaborative proposals between academics, practitioners, governments, and NGOs are especially encouraged. While all aspects of sustainability (economic, environmental, social and cultural) are appropriate, proposals consistent with the following topics are of particular interest:

- Embedding sustainability in courses, curricula, and campus activities
- Facilitating sustainable mindsets through experiential learning
- Best practices with respect to organizational decision making and resource allocations
- Measuring impact consistent with sustainable development goals and targets
- Promising policy frameworks for closing on SDG targets by 2030
- Work and jobs of the future in highly sustainable economies and societies"

In response to the Call, more than 40 proposals were received from all over the world. The review committee established criteria, independently rated the proposals, and made selections. As we analyzed the submissions, four key themes emerged: deeper and systems thinking for sustainability, curricular insights for schools, student-oriented insights, and practice-oriented insights.

Conference Presentations

Below are the conference highlights, including titles of the presentations that occurred over four days, organized by Curricula/Teaching, Research, and Service and Extra-Curricular activity. All presentations & recordings are available on our Rutgers Institute for Corporate Social Innovation website:

https://ricsi.business.rutgers.edu./past-events/prme-northeast-conference

Conference Highlights: Six Keynotes (Introductions by RBS Dean Lei and Newark Chancellor Nancy Cantor):

- Stuart Hart: Beyond Saddlebag Sustainability in Business Education
- Andrew Hoffman: Business Education as if People and Planet Really Matter
- James Corwell: The 12 Billion Global Mission The Future of Food and "Planted" Earth
- Mette Morsing: The Impact-Based University in the Decade of Action
- Daniel Dart: Why I plan in 10 year terms, and how being homeless (and getting knocked down) might be the best thing that ever happened to me
- President Jonathan Holloway, Building a Beloved Community at Rutgers University

Conference Highlights: Curricula/Teaching

- Sustainable Development Integration in the Classroom with the SDG Academy
- Embedding the SDGs into NYU Stern's First-Year Intro to Business Course
- Integrating Sustainability into a Strategy Course Life Cycle Assessment of the Beauty and Personal Care Industry
- Scaffolding & Chaining SDG Integration in the Freeman College of Management at Bucknell University
- How to Solve Climate by 2030: The Role for Educators
- Managing Growing Ventures: A Service Learning Experience of Sustainable Transformation
- Integrated Sustainability in MBA and MBS programs: A Comparison of Concordia's (Montreal) new MBA and Rutgers' PSM
- Do Brazilian Business Schools Prepare Future Financial Executives to Account for Sustainable Development Goals?
- Responsible Management Education in the Heart of the Amazon Forest: An Active-Learning Methodology Proposal
- Incorporating Sustainability in Nigerian Universities and the Challenges for Sustainable Future
- Transforming Business Education and Practice: Teaching Sustainability and the SDGs through Strategic Industry Research
- How to Cultivate the Sustainability Mindset Across Campus? A Cross Disciplinary Panel Discussion

Conference Highlights: Research

- The Critical Importance of Systems Thinking and Mental Models to Achieving the Sustainable Development Goals
- How do Firms Use Sustainability Signaling to Harvest a Profitable Position?

- Environmental, Social and Governance Awareness in the Retirement and Mutual Funds Space
- UN SDGs and Sustainable Innovation: Exploring Ways Forward for Practice & Academia
- SDG3: Preserving Employment in an Aging Society
- The City as Accelerator of Urban Innovation: UN SDGs in an Urban Context
- PRME and SDG3: Teaching, Learning & Researching Business and Good Health and Well-Being
- Payments for Ecosystem Services in Business and Government Financial Reporting
- Strategic Sustainability Mindsets: Throwing off the Yoke of Neo-Classical Economics

Conference Highlights: Service & Extracurricular

- Executive Panel: Leading Social Innovation: Insights from Executives Across Sectors
- Careers in Sustainability: Insights from Professionals
- Student Panel & Appreciative Inquiry Dialog Session: Manifesting the Next Generation of Sustainability in Education and the World
- Existential Intelligence and Business of Inclusive Well-Being An "Inner Engineering" Approach
- Help Students Link Business Outcomes to the SDG's using an Experiential Business Project
- Transform Our Thinking & Co-Creating Sustainable Systems for Future Generations through Organization Development (OD)
- Gender Equity Calling All Women, Girls including Transgender
- Bringing Policy to Life! Successful Outreach Approaches for Energy Efficiency in Public Facilities

Conclusion: Keys to Success

A key success factor for the conference was building a PRME community that is voluntary, self-organizing, organic, and emergent, going where the energy was greatest and building on the momentum as it unfolded. We focused on leveraging a bottom up and grassroots commitment from faculty, staff, and students, while also garnering top-down leadership support from our university president on down. We were action and goal driven, so we ensured that we had powerful activist speakers as well as student participation in setting the agenda and running the conference. We used the appreciative inquiry approach in our dialogue session, understanding where we are now, and building from there to where we want to be. And finally, we relied significantly on regional and local champions to spearhead the conference design and execution, and reached out to people from business and government at all levels: local, national, and regional, as well as NGOs.

Conclusion: Challenges & Opportunities

We realize we have significant challenges and opportunities ahead to truly make the impact we want and need to make. We need to increase the awareness of PRME and the SDGs by capturing the hearts and minds of students, faculty, and other stakeholders. Our intention is to maximize our impact by connecting to student action on the ground. We need to accelerate and measure

our impact, and expand our regional, national, and global champions. And we need to engage more students as both participants and presenters because they are pivotal stakeholders in preparing for their future roles as decision-makers and leaders.

RBS Activities Promoting and Addressing the 17 SDGs

The Economy

SDG 8 Good Jobs and Economic Growth

- Center for Market Advantage (CMA): CMA's mission is to facilitate ongoing interactions between business leaders, academic researchers, and governmental and non-governmental stakeholders to promote the discovery and dissemination of strategies that create a sustainable market advantage. CMA contributes to the competitiveness of its member organizations, facilitates value co-creation by and for stakeholders, encourages global trade and economic development, and generates a repository of the state-of-the-art knowledge.
- College Fed Challenge: Sponsored by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the
 College Fed Challenge is a competition designed to bring real-world economics into the
 classroom. Teams play the role of monetary policymakers by analyzing economic
 conditions and recommending a course of action for monetary policy. The Fed Challenge
 is an Economics Department-organized effort that RBS students are occasionally
 involved in.
- Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development (CUEED): Since 2009, CUEED helps first generation entrepreneurs to have thriving and profitable businesses through the Entrepreneurship Pioneers Initiative (EPI). EPI now has over 400 program graduates in various industries. This is the first center of its kind to integrate scholarly works with private capital, government, and nonprofit sectors to develop citywide resources and bring renewed economic growth through urban entrepreneurship. It fosters new urban entrepreneurs who actively seek a socially conscious urban renaissance.

CUEED has launched two new programs:

- o The Blacks and Latinos in Technology initiative provides access to educational resources, incubated business environments, and bridges to the investment community in order to increase the number of successful Black and Latino-owned technology companies in the U.S.
- O CUEED PII, which is federally funded by the Minority Business Development Agency, aims to increase the number of under-represented inventors, scientists, and technology-focused Minority Business Enterprises engaged in federally funded innovation and technology programs. CUEED received the Rutgers College Ernest E. McMahon Class of 1930 Award for its significant and creative contributions to extending the University's educational resources through

executive training, counseling, and mentoring of first-generation entrepreneurs across New Jersey, enabling fledgling urban entrepreneurs to generate more than \$31 million so far in new revenue for the state.

• Rutgers Center for Real Estate:

Based on a model of real-world education, industry-focused research, and the exchange of ideas, this Center is a dynamic hub for students, academics, and professionals to shape the future of the field through 1) education based on an innovative real estate curriculum; 2) research on the macro-economy and its impact on real estate; and 3) exchanges of ideas and perspectives among students, faculty, and industry leaders.

• Future of Work and Reskilling for the Future: The Rutgers Institute for Corporate Social Innovation published a report in the Fall of 2020 exploring the impact that COVID-19 has had on the future of work and highlighting five ways to build back better. Building on the report, the RICSI held a symposium where the report findings were presented to over 180 participants who then participated in brainstorming sessions around the five key findings.

One of the brainstorming sessions led to the creation of the Reskilling for the Future Working Group of subject matter expert volunteers from various sectors, partners, as well as students, to continue to explore issues and make recommendations related to reskilling the workforce of and for the future. The overall intention is to help prepare current and future employees for meaningful and equitable employment in the context of the future of work. Particular emphasis is on how organizations can better serve the skill development needs of all the stakeholders in society, including employees, gig workers, contractors, professional service providers, and the companies themselves, while incorporating principles and practices for enhancing social responsibility, sustainability, diversity, equity, and inclusion.

• New Jersey Small Business Development Center (NJSBDC): The NJSBDC has become an integral part of statewide resource and recovery efforts for small businesses in NJ for the past 45 years. In March 2020, NJSBDC was able to pivot in three days to 100% virtual consulting/training programs focusing on helping businesses to "stay in business". Based on their expertise, the NJSBDC hired over 100 consultants from the community to address all business concerns. 51% of NJSBDC clients were women, 59% were minority owned, and 5% were veterans. Those numbers increased by over 47% from November 2019 to October 2021. The Center addressed diversity, equity, and inclusion by actively listening to everyone in the community and ensuring that it included bi-lingual and multilingual talent in its programming. The Center became the first responders for small business sustainability and addressed internal mental health, as well as access to the capital needs that businesses faced.

From November 2019 through October 2021, NJSBDC served 17,000 unique counseling clients, 627 business starts, over 2600 jobs created/retained, \$218M in capital accessed, \$367M in increased sales, 14,000 webinars, and 26,000 training attendees with over 57,000 total training hours.

SDG 9 Industry, Innovation, and Infrastructure

- 2020 Global PRMIA Competition: Sponsored by the Professional Risk Managers' International Association (PRMIA), this challenge encourages undergraduate and graduate students to use critical and creative thinking to solve realistic business problems with a risk management focus. PRMIA aims to develop and strengthen professional and social relationships among students, faculty, and risk professionals. The 2020 case focused on the rise and fall of long-term capital management. A team composed of four Rutgers Business School Master of Quantitative Finance Students earned the silver award in the final round of the challenge, after having placed first in the New York Region phase of the competition.
- Rutgers Institute for Corporate Social Innovation (RICSI): The RICSI recognizes that today's societal needs are profound, and thinks that business has enormous untapped potential to help address these challenges. Moreover, RICSI believes that corporate leaders need to evolve and grow, appreciating that they have tremendous wherewithal at their disposal to effect social change. A leading institute in one of the United States' longest-standing, largest, and most diverse public universities, the RICSI is committed to turning out future generations prepared for social innovation that can improve the world. RICSI leverages the University's uncommon diversity and unique locations to prepare a new brand of current and future business leaders. RICSI promotes and teaches practical business concepts that achieve both commercial and societal goals. It brings together leaders from private, public, and nonprofit sectors to collaborate with top scholars in advancing Corporate Social Innovation. The RICSI highlights the experience of organizations that are effectively applying social innovation to company strategy and incorporates these methods into research and coursework.

Our flagship course is "Introduction to Corporate Social Innovation," offered at the graduate MBA and undergraduate levels. These courses provide a foundation to prepare the next generation of business leaders to integrate social innovation, sustainability, and shared value-creation into their firms' operations, culture, and ventures. The courses help students to develop awareness and understanding of the global challenges facing society, and how CSI strategies and initiatives can address those challenges while being beneficial to the businesses that undertake them.

- Rutgers Advanced Institute for the Study of Entrepreneurship and Development (RAISED): RAISED supports student and faculty entrepreneurship initiatives across RBS, the University, and our communities. RAISED focuses on a synthesis of research, teaching, and engagement that rejects the idea that academic rigor and practical relevance are competing goals.
- Center for Information Management, Integration and Connectivity (CIMIC):

 CIMIC collaborates with researchers and industry experts across disciplines to provide a platform for multidisciplinary, integrated research and development activities. Its mission is to conduct applied scientific research on issues related to data science, security, privacy and digital libraries, develop new applications, and facilitate the transfer of technology to sponsor organizations.

SDG 10 Reduced Inequalities

• **B-STAR Program (Business Student Transition at Rutgers):** The B-STAR program is facilitated by our Office of Diversity Programs. Phase I supports undergraduate underrepresented students who have accepted admission to RBS by providing an intensive, six-week, hands-on academic agenda in which selected incoming freshmen have an opportunity to live on campus and take two courses for full academic credit. Phase I of the program also emphasizes practical applications through projects for industry and community "clients" that give students opportunities to test their content knowledge and to work in teams to make a meaningful difference. This coursework helps to reduce inequalities by giving students early exposure to real-world challenges that link underrepresented students to corporate senior leadership to explore career paths, workplace environments, and professional development.

Phase II of the program consist of multi-year follow-up and engagement of the RBS B-STAR students. Program participants are provided various support services, resources, and opportunities designed to develop leadership abilities as they work towards the completion of their business degree. Better known as the RBS Connect, Engage, and Opportunity (CEO) Network, Phase II partners with local, national, and global organizations, such as KPMG, UBS, Goldman Sachs, and Ernst & Young, to provide opportunities for students to develop their talents and skills and to offer students from underrepresented and underserved backgrounds with opportunities for leadership and professional development through:

- Networking, soft skills, mentoring, and site visit opportunities
- Workplace diversity education and training
- Internship and full-time job opportunities

The RBS CEO Network was recognized in a 2019 Financial Times article titled, "Social purpose: How business schools around the world measure up." Between AY 19/20 and AY 20/21, the program had approximately 108 students with an average GPA of 3.5 participating across the Newark and New Brunswick campuses. In 2019, two RBS B-STAR students were recognized by Poets & Quants as 2019 Best & Brightest Undergraduate Business Majors. (Poets & Quants – Best & Brightest 2019). The program also received the 2017 AACSB's Innovation Recognition Award, where Dean Lei was interviewed and videotaped for the new achievements of B-STAR (RBS B-STAR – AACSB Recognition 2017).

- *Pre-College Enrichment Program (RBS PREP):* This program is designed to recruit under-represented, high-performing students from New Jersey high schools. During AY 19/20 and AY 20/21 RBS PREP engaged 61 high school juniors from 23 high schools with the following statistics:
 - 53% of students are Black/African American
 - 45% of students are Latinx
 - 34% of students are from Newark and the greater Newark area

• 47% of students are classified as low-income students in their respective school districts according to free/reduced lunch data

Students took a college-level "Management Skills" course. Upon successful completion, they earned three academic credits toward their undergraduate degree. 82% of participants completed the program with a 3.0 average GPA or higher.

- Poets&Quants: In a recent report, RBS-Newark ranked No. 4 in the U.S. for underrepresented minorities, while RBS-New Brunswick ranked No. 12 for most international students.
- Rutgers Enactus: The Rutgers Bighelp initiative is partnering with a nonprofit organization based in the U.S. and India called Bighelp for Education. Bighelp is dedicated to improving the lives of underprivileged children in India by enhancing their educational opportunities. Through our partnership with Bighelp for Education, Rutgers Enactus aims to set up a manufacturing facility in South India, which will employ and pay a fair wage to women and people with special needs. To aid its vision, Enactus was granted \$25,000 by the Ford Fund Community College Grant. The project's Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) are No Hunger, Decent Work and Economic Growth, and Reduced Inequalities.

SDG 12 Responsible Consumption and Production

- Center for Supply Chain Management: This Center develops innovative strategies and practical solutions for business problems across the supply chain. Supported by an academic advisory board of senior faculty from Lehigh, MIT, North Carolina, NYU, and Rutgers, and three industry advisory boards (the corporate sponsor board, the center board, and the undergraduate SCM advisory board) consisting of business executives from over 30 major corporations, the center and these boards collaborate in joint research, recruiting and education: to promote problem-solving and research between Rutgers faculty and the business community; to serve as a resource to the business community for leading-edge best practices in SCM; to develop and deliver executive education in SCM to the business community; and to conduct periodic meetings of member companies to share best practices, identify research topics, and disseminate leading-edge thinking.²
- The Center for Business of Fashion (CBF): The CBF develops leaders in the fashion industry through a rigorous undergraduate and graduate academic curriculum and academic research in the business of fashion. CBF explores economic, legal, international, and strategic issues that affect the fashion industry locally and globally, including sustainable fashion and consumption.

² The Center for Supply Chain Management also falls under SDG 17 Partnerships for the Goals, due to the number of collaborators and partnerships.

Society and Ethics

• Institute for Ethical Leadership (IEL): IEL's mission is to build better leaders for a better world. At RBS-Newark, IEL programs for students and practitioners cultivate the knowledge and imagination needed for ethical leadership. Among business schools, RBS has one of the largest numbers of faculty engaged in business ethics teaching and research. The IEL Research Fellows, a cohort of tenured Rutgers business ethics professors, connect with other colleges to improve teaching, research, and service in the field. The IEL also shares values and ethics-based learning with leaders in the non-profit sector to build effective, ethical, and more equitable leadership in the greater Newark area and beyond. Offerings include lectures, short-term intensives, 1-to-2-year fellowships, and cohort-based leadership development and support programs for emerging leaders and executives.

SDG 1 No Poverty

- The Mandela Washington Fellowship: This flagship program of the Young African Leaders Initiative (YALI) empowers young African change-makers and leaders through academic and hands-on training and networking. Since 2014, fellows from sub-Saharan Africa who wish to serve the public through nonprofits, community-based organizations, public administration, or as entrepreneurs have participated in the Mandela Washington Fellowship. Fellows are picked to represent their countries through a competitive application process and participate in the program at American universities chosen by the U.S. Department of State. Since Summer 2016, Rutgers has offered two training institutes:
 - A civic leadership institute with a curriculum developed through a partnership between Rutgers Global, the School of Social Work, and the Center for African Studies.
 - A sustainable business and entrepreneurship institute with a curriculum developed through a partnership between Rutgers Global, Rutgers Business School, and the Department of Chemistry and Chemical Biology.

Each institute serves a group of 25 fellows. Rutgers has been the only U.S. host university to offer two institutes since 2016.³

SDG 3 Good Health

- Rutgers Business School's Masters in Healthcare Services Management: This program allows students to learn how to use data and analytics to make market decisions that can be applied to spending, negotiating premiums, and setting prices. It allows students to gain a better understanding of the healthcare industry, creating the opportunity for them to improve the efficiency and quality of healthcare.
- COVID Nearby App: A multi-disciplinary team of Rutgers professors developed this app, which allows individuals to report coronavirus symptoms with an assurance of

 $^{^3}$ The Mandela-Washington Fellowship can also fall under SDG 8 and 10.

privacy. The team received a \$199,597 grant from the National Science Foundation to develop the app, which collects data from the public in real-time as an alternative to testing.

- *RBS Graduate School PPE Project:* During the height of the pandemic, state officials turned to the Rutgers Business School's Center for Supply Chain Management to address the lack of protective supplies. In turn, this became a semester-long project for a group of RBS graduate students who conducted predictive modeling around the deployment of PPE devices in the midst of the pandemic not only to provide recommendations for what could be done better, but also to help develop a platform for the state of New Jersey to help manage the entire supply chain, thereby allowing the state to prepare for other potential crises and needs beyond PPEs.
- Rutgers Business School's Master of Science in Healthcare Analytics and Intelligence: This Master's program provides specialized and sought-after analytical skills to individuals interested in mining and interpreting data, which is transforming the healthcare industry. Students in this program become familiar with the industry, receive skills to work with industry-specific data, and enhance their business acumen, allowing them to communicate effectively how data can be used to improve operations and patient care. The program is designed for recent college graduates and individuals with relevant backgrounds or analytics experience who want to work in the healthcare industry, as well as new physicians and nurse practitioners.
- Eighth Annual Biopharmaceutical MBA Case Competition: Hosted by the Blanche and Irwin Lerner Center for the Study of Pharmaceutical Management Issues and sponsored by Bristol-Myers Squibb, Bayer, Novartis, Merck, Leo Pharma, and Herspiegel Consulting, this competition required participants to develop an innovative contracting strategy for Mavenclad, an oral prescription medicine used to treat relapsing forms of multiple sclerosis. The RBS Team, made up of four MBA students, placed third in the competition.

SDG 4 Quality Education

• Center of Governmental Accounting Education and Research: A major goal of this Center is to promote greater transparency and accountability in government financial reporting in state and local governments. It has pursued this goal through research that addresses the transformation of government financial reporting by advocating for the inclusion of performance measures and forward-looking information in the annual reports of governmental entities. Another key goal is to introduce sustainability measures in government financial reports. The accounting standards utilized by state and local governments in the U.S. are set by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Through its task force and user groups, the Center has participated in proposed accounting standards. It has also testified on numerous occasions before the GASB and prepared comment letters on preliminary views of documents and exposure drafts of these standards.

- Rutgers Accounting Research Center (RARC) and Continuous Auditing & Reporting Lab (CAR Lab): The internationally renowned RARC and CAR Lab have led the accounting profession into the Internet era and now lead research on continuous audit and audit analytics. RARC furthers research and creative teaching methods in accounting and information systems through the use of technology to support teaching and decision-making in accounting.
- Rutgers Center for Operations Research (RUTCOR): RUTCOR was established in 1983 to coordinate operations research activities in many parts of the University and to support the development of operations research in New Jersey. Currently RUTCOR is the home of the main editorial office of two major international journals, the Annals of Operations Research (Springer) and Discrete Applied Mathematics (Elsevier). The editorial office handles around 3,000 submissions a year and sponsors numerous special issues covering a wide range of applications involving optimization models and modern data science. RUTCOR also sponsors research projects and regularly hosts distinguished visiting scholars from around the world.
- Rutgers' Master of Science in Digital Marketing: This new academic program will
 address the marketing industry's need for a larger pool of digital marketing expertise. The
 program is being built by Stacy Schwartz, Rutgers Professor of Professional Practice,
 who was part of the original launch team for DoubleClick, an internet advertising pioneer
 that is now part of Google.

• RBS Innovation: Looking Beyond the Pandemic

- Accounting & Information Systems Department's Build Your Own Course: This
 concept puts students in control of their academic experience. Students are able to
 construct an education that best fits their needs and backgrounds toward their
 academic and career goals.
- o FinTech: The technological revolution is taking over the finance industry. To better prepare students for this revolution, the Finance & Economics Department is working on incorporating experiential learning methods into its curriculum to make these technological concepts in the practice of finance real. The Finance & Economics Department has worked with leading FinTech Industry leaders to design the following four course curriculum:
 - Introduction to Fintech (lecture course)
 - Business "Use Cases" (case study format)
 - Fintech Lab (traditional lab format)
 - Consulting or Startup (internship or launch of students' own online businesses)
- Management & Global Business Department's DEI Module: The MGB Department is revising the Diversity & Inclusion module in one of the core management skills courses. This revised module covers identity, microaggressions, tokenism, and the psychology behind stereotyping and

discrimination. The class also asks how students' identity helps or hinders their life experiences.

- O Marketing Department & Riipen: This new collaboration between the Marketing Department and Riipen, a virtual project and experiential learning platform, allows students taking consumer behavior or marketing research to participate in projects where they apply the principles, concepts, tools, and frameworks covered in the courses to real-world problems.
- A New Recipe for Remote Large Class Instruction: The Management Science & Information Systems Department has been experimenting with a new course design for its Operations Management course. In this new design:
 - The average weekly three-hour lecture is broken down into shorter video lectures to be released every week
 - In an additional weekly video, the professor provides supplementary context to the most recent video lecture, an overview of material posted, and exam details.

Additionally, an efficient, responsive system is used to attend to students' questions that come through an online forum or email, in which the instructor records a video response to each question asked, clarifying difficult concepts in a timely manner.

- Online Chatbot Technology: The Supply Chain Management Department is working on applying online chatbot technology to answer students' questions about curriculum and majors. Through the use of AI, the chatbot learns which questions are being asked most frequently, allowing faculty and advisors to answer questions about the supply chain major and curriculum quickly and efficiently.
- *MBA Degree with STEM Designation:* The Rutgers Business School is enhancing its MBA program with the option of a STEM designation that offers students the ability to focus on technology and analytic skills that are in demand in a changing work world. The STEM designation is available for Full-time and Part-time MBA and Executive MBA students. International students who complete the STEM MBA (similar to other STEM programs) are eligible to work in the U.S. for up to three years without requiring sponsorship from an employer.
- **Doctorate of Business Administration Program (DBA):** The Rutgers Business School launched the Doctorate of Business Administration Program, which creates a new credential for executives who seek to occupy C-Suite offices and for more senior executives looking to reinvent themselves as tenure-track professors. Unlike a traditional Ph.D., the DBA is a practitioner's doctorate for professionals with extensive managerial or technical experience who are interested in learning and applying relevant theoretical concepts to business problems and economic issues.

- The 2021 RBS Conference on Innovations in Undergraduate and Graduate Business Education: This conference, entitled Forever Changed: Envisioning B-School 2030, hosted over 100 deans and associate deans from the Big 10 and other leading business schools. The conference emphasized trends and issues relevant to undergraduate and graduate business education by bringing together academics and industry practitioners to discuss the future of business education, as well as current trends and changes. Panel discussions addressed issues including the impact of technology on teaching and learning, how business schools are reimagining their cultures, and the skills that companies demand of graduates looking for jobs in a changing business world.

 Two notable sessions were:
 - Social Responsibility in the Curriculum: This session focused on the interweaving of social goals within business education with the intent to create more thoughtful and responsible leaders.
 - O Diversity and Inclusion Throughout the Curriculum and Culture: This session focused on the need for topics surrounding DEI that should be introduced to students comprehensively through all courses focusing on the topic and modules focusing on and linking multiple topics. The session also focused on engagement with DEI outside of the classroom through connections to external organizations and populations in order to encourage experiential learning and helpful outreach.
- Schiffer Family Financial Literacy Program: This inaugural seminar, made possible by RBS Alumnus Edwin Schiffer, stressed the importance of saving early and taking control of one's financial future.
- *Rutgers Business School EMBA:* This program was ranked No. 2 in Economics for the third year in a row in the Financial Times Executive MBA 2020 World Rankings, No. 15 for the U.S. only, and No. 79 globally.
- <u>Ouestions and Unanswers About Social Innovation (OUASI) Seminar Series</u>: Hosted by the Rutgers Institute for Corporate Social Innovation, the QUASI seminars, framed as debates, are designed to help scholars develop richer and more refined research questions about social innovation. QUASI seminars do not provide answers, but instead identify conditions, contingencies, conundrums, and paradoxes that merit further research in the hope that scholars will pursue these refined lines of inquiry.
- Fifth UN PRME Northeast Conference "Sustainable Development Goals: Transforming Business Education and Practice": The Fifth UN PRME Northeast Conference was held virtually on October 26-29, 2020, and was hosted jointly by Rutgers Business School and its Institute for Corporate Social Innovation; NJ Higher Education Partnership for Sustainability (NJHEPS); Silberman College of Business, Fairleigh Dickinson University; Anisfield School of Business, Ramapo College; and William G. Rohrer College of Business, Rowan University. The conference also had sponsorship from the UN Principles for Responsible Management Education (PRME). The

conference theme was "Sustainable Development Goals: Transforming Business Education and Practice." Academic, student, corporate, and NGO participants spent four days discussing possibilities and challenges pertaining to responsible management education as it relates broadly to all aspects of sustainability – Economic, Environmental, Social and Cultural.

- AIM2Flourish: Undergraduate students enrolled in the required RBS "Management Skills" course apply their knowledge of management concepts by working with organizations aligned with the United Nations SDGs. Students interview company employees and leaders to understand the company's innovations, how they align with SDGs, and which management concepts contribute to the organization's success. Students document their interviews and submit their stories to the AIM2Flourish website for possible publication. Out of 824 stories published in 2019, two RBS student teams won the 2020 AIM2Flourish Prizes for SDG #7 Affordable and Clean Air Energy (LuminAID) and SDG #15 Life on Land (AeroFarms). RBS previously won two prizes in 2019 for SDG #8 Good Jobs and Economic Growth and SDG #12 Responsible Consumption and Production.
- Beta Gamma Sigma (BGS): This international business honor society recognizes students in the top 10% of their class. The RBS-NB chapter has nearly 185 students and received the Gold Chapter Award for its strong membership, its student-run community service events, and its mentorship and tutoring programs. Activities include fundraising for the Make-A-Wish Foundation, participating in the Big Chill charity race, and running donation drives for the Rutgers Food Pantry and homeless shelters in the local areas. BGS accolades include Highest Honors Chapter Award in 2015, Outstanding Chapter Award-Honorable Mention in 2016, Outstanding Chapter-Gold Chapter Award in 2017, and Outstanding Chapter-Silver Chapter Award in 2018.
- Rutgers University School of Environmental and Biological Sciences (SEBS) Sustainability Minor: Celebrating its 6-year anniversary, the SEBS Sustainability minor will have its largest ever graduating class of 33 students this 2021-2022 academic year even as the pandemic challenges higher education around the globe. The SEBS Sustainability minor exemplifies SDG4 Quality Education by bringing students from across the Rutgers campuses together to discuss, learn, and build sustainable solutions to issues urgently impacting New Jersey residents. The SEBS Sustainability minor draws students from the Engineering and Business schools. It combines the efforts of students from the SEBS Agriculture, Food and Resource Economics department, the Ecology, Evolution and Natural Resources department, the Landscape Architecture, Environmental Science, Biochemistry & Microbiology departments, the Plant Biology department, the Animal Sciences, Entomology, Food Science, Human Ecology, Marine and Coastal Science and Nutritional Sciences departments to collectively learn and engage on sustainability issues that affect each discipline uniquely. The Sustainability capstone project (practicum) enables interdisciplinary teams to tackle real world problems.

Recently, students have researched and created business plans for sustainability businesses they can operationalize after graduation. In the past five years, SEBS

Sustainability Minor faculty have participated in the UN PRME conference and reached across the departments to create interdisciplinary strategies for sustainability. Professors from SEBS have actively participated on the PRME Committee to share ideas and forge collaborations across Rutgers. New Sustainability minor course work includes sustainable management of waste and applications of the UN Millennium Ecosystem Assessment valuation initiative. Sustainability minor graduates bring their knowledge to work managing the electric grid and electricity consumption, mapping of urban systems, and other critical service areas. After completing the Sustainability minor, some of our students have gone on to work as consultants in businesses, such as Insurance Council of NJ, Trimble MAPS, NORESCO, Renova Environmental Services, as environmental stewards in not-for-profits, Connecticut Wellfleet Bay Wildlife Sanctuary, and the Stony Brook Millstone Watershed Institute, and to higher education at Duke and Binghamton University.

• Future Business Leaders of America – Phi Beta Lambda (FBLA-PBL): State and National Leadership Conference: Every year, nearly 2,000 of America's best and brightest college students compete nationally for the opportunity to win awards by demonstrating mastery within their chosen field(s) of study. Despite the challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic, students have represented Phi Beta Lambda at the state and national conferences since 2019, reaching placement in the top teams for topics such as Business Ethics and more.

SDG 5 Gender Equality

- Inaugural Rutgers Business School and Johnson & Johnson Hackathon: Rutgers Business School partnered with Johnson and Johnson to host its inaugural RBS/J&J Hackathon 2020, inspiring young women to choose data analytics careers. J&J has previously used the highly successful hackathon model and found that diverse participants come up with better solutions that can be implemented and tested in a short, focused time frame. This was the first time that J&J partnered with a university to conduct a hackathon.
- Women BUILD Annual Summit: Prudential's Vice President of Corporate Social Responsibility and other career women inspired the members of Women BUILD (Business Undergraduates in Leadership Development) to become change-makers during the organization's annual summit. The summit was attended by Rutgers Business School students who are selected for the leadership development program. The program brings together students from the Newark and New Brunswick campuses and provides them with leadership development opportunities. The summit also showcases women in leadership positions from the business world and offers these students opportunities to network with recruiters.
- Women Leaders Initiative: A new women's initiative was launched at Rutgers Business School by Lisa Kaplowitz, a professor of professional practice in finance, and Sangeeta Rao, assistant dean of mentoring. This initiative brings together alumni, faculty, and students to develop women leaders through education, innovation, and opportunities. A

thought leadership loop encompassing alumni, corporations, faculty, and students was what gives the initiative a meaningful structure. The initiative seeks to build on existing efforts and organizations at Rutgers to empower more women, both students and alumnae, with mentoring, workshops, scholarships, case competitions, and conferences.

- COVID-19 Pandemic's Impact on Working Parents and the Implications for the Future of Work: The pandemic has radically changed both the corporate workplace and home life. For employees, the initial phase reduced long commutes and provided opportunities to be more productive, but now work was no longer a quiet place of isolation as people had to balance the direct overlap of work and home. Women were especially hit hard by job losses, increased care responsibilities at home, and heavy representation among low-wage workers on the front lines. A survey conducted by the Center for Women in Business and Work at Rutgers University indicated that men and women had increased the number of hours they contributed to active childcare after the pandemic. Interestingly when men's contribution increased, there was an increase in work productivity and satisfaction for working women, but the opposite occurred when women's contributions increased. The increase in men's contribution to household labor can change the social norms around what constitutes an ideal worker and destigmatize the implicit bias that limits women's opportunities for career advancement. This momentum could further increase if businesses can take advantage of the weakening gender norms and further eliminate counterproductive stigmas and support working parents.
- Rutgers Women's Golf Program: This program has grown tremendously over the last three years as the team climbed more than 60 spots in the national rankings while holding the top team GPA among all Power 5 conference golf programs since 2018. While continuing to raise the bar in athletic and academic team pursuits, the members decided to create their personal brands with the help of Coach Kari Williams and Rutgers Business School alumnus Bill Downey. This has led to the formation of the bRandU curriculum, which ultimately led to the establishment of the EAGLE (Executive Alumni Guiding Leadership Excellence) panel initiative. This panel taught the team salary negotiations and other skills, giving them tools to better position themselves for the hiring process. The EAGLE panels and the career development sessions have allowed the team to learn from successful, hard-working women who have become key connections in their professional networks as they act as models of success, inspiring members of this group to become resources for other women someday.
- The Rutgers Center for Women in Business (CWIB): Founded in December 2019, this Center works in partnership with companies and organizations to establish an exciting resource for Rutgers students, alumni, faculty, and staff, as well as women leaders in NJ and across the globe. CWIB presents an opportunity for thousands of successful Rutgers women in leadership positions across various industries to unite to ensure the success of future generations. CWIB and its community are mobilizing real change as they work to achieve equal representation and pay parity. Through education, opportunity and thought leadership, CWIB removes barriers, builds communities, and empowers women with the confidence and skills to succeed as business leaders. The Center's work focuses on three

Strategic Framework



Through education, opportunity and thought leadership, we remove barriers, build community and empower women with the confidence and skills to succeed as business leaders.

Themes

Elevating Mid-Career Women

Exploring Actionable Male Allyship

Supporting Intersecting Identities





Develop actionable insights into the problem of underrepresentation of all women



Create certificate and mini-MBA courses focused on inclusive leadership



One-on-one and groupbased mentoring to support career progression



Programming/Events Host theme based virtual and in-person events



Provide financial support for education and professional development















core themes: elevating mid-career women, supporting intersecting identities, and exploring actionable allyship.

CWIB hosts a 17-member board of advisors, primarily comprised of industry executives with diverse backgrounds, identities, and industry experience, who take an active role in defining and executing the mission. The Center recently launched a 25-member associate board comprised of early and mid-career industry professionals with diverse backgrounds, identities, and industry experience. CWIB has curated engaging programming and content, including monthly virtual webinars discussing topics from personal career development to how corporations can create a more diverse, equitable, and inclusive work environment. CWIB's virtual events series inspires, educates, and empowers the Rutgers community of students, alumni, faculty, staff and beyond, averaging 200 participants per event. In addition, CWIB created two proprietary group mentoring programs: Women G.R.O.W. (Gaining and Retaining Outstanding Women) and Women G.R.O.W.S. (Guiding and Retaining Outstanding Women Students).

Women G.R.O.W. is a virtual group mentoring experience focused on supporting midcareer women as they advance through their careers. Each cohort is comprised of eight mentees with 10-20 years of work experience, diverse roles, industries, and identities plus two executive level mentors. Women G.R.O.W.S. is a small virtual group student mentoring experience that works in partnership with the Office of Mentoring Programs. It connects RBS women undergraduates with mid-career professionals who have been mentored in CWIB's mentoring program, G.R.O.W. Over 100 mentees are participating in these programs in Fall 2021.

In January 2021, CWIB created an Employee Resource Group (ERG) Leadership Roundtable to create a community for Women's ERG leaders to network and share best practices. It also provides an opportunity for these ERGs to learn about CWIB's research

and programming. The roundtable also serves as a "voice of customers" that provides insight for future CWIB programming and research.

CWIB's research mission is to develop actionable insights into the problem of underrepresentation of women in business. CWIB's research has also been featured in Forbes, Bloomberg, Business Insider, CEO Magazine, Medium, and more.

- Women BUILD (Business Undergraduates in Leadership Development): This program enrolls high achieving undergraduate women on both campuses in structured curricular and co-curricular experiences and provides opportunities for self-development, including the skills needed to navigate the challenges in today's workplaces. Current sponsors include Accenture, Goldman Sachs, Ernst & Young, Johnson & Johnson, Prudential, PwC, Vanguard, and Nestle Health Sciences. The AY 20/21 BUILD Student Profile shows:
 - o Total participants: 101 students across Newark and New Brunswick
 - o Average GPA: 3.68
 - o First-generation college students: 27%
 - o Underrepresented minority students (women of color): 88%
 - o Summer internship/co-op placement Year 2 students: 90%
 - o Full-time employment/graduate school enrollment after graduation: 100%

As part of this two-year leadership development program, students are mentored by professionals and by their peers, take a rigorous 3-credit course titled "Women Leading in Business," work on capstone projects relating to Corporate Social Responsibility and Global Awareness/Engagement, and plan the Annual Summit on Women's Business Leadership.

• **Team UP:** This program pairs undergraduate students in a mentoring relationship with a business professional in the field they are preparing to enter. The program provides professional exposure and guidance and builds strong and sustainable connections with alumni and the external business community.

Participation (through May 2021)

o Team UP has created 2,564 mentoring relationships since it was established in 2014.

Diversity Statistics (AY 2020-2021)

- o 87% of students in this group are underrepresented minority students (women and/or students of color), 51% are women, and 44% are women of color.
- o Women: 207/404

Students of color: 324/404Women of color: 178/404

Undergraduates Outcomes (AY 2020-2021)

o 92% of mentees reported that they are more confident about interacting with professionals after being mentored.

- o 92% of mentees reported that their relationships with their mentors have improved their ability to chart their professional path.
- o 94% of mentees expect their relationship with their mentors to continue beyond the formal process.
- RBS undergraduates who were mentored received an average starting salary \$5,500 higher than those who were not mentored. (2017 NB Graduating Student Survey)

SDG 11 Sustainable Cities and Communities

- OVERCOME cOnnectivity for undERserved COMmunities: RBS Professor Hilal Atasoy and the non-profit organization U.S. Ignite received a \$1.9 million grant from the National Science Foundation to help measure the impact of providing Internet connectivity to a group of underserved communities in the U.S.
- Addressing the New Jersey Brain Drain: In partnership with Samsung, the Rutgers Institute for Corporate Social Innovation hosted a convening of academic leaders, government officials, corporate executives, and students to address the New Jersey Brain Drain, an occurrence where New Jersey adolescents will go out of state for college and employment rather than staying in the state. This leads to a net loss of more than 200,000 young people over the past decade. This convening discussed ways to address this brain drain and brainstorm ways to keep young people in the state.

Biosphere

SDG 13 Climate Action

Rutgers Climate Action Plan: Issues related to the biosphere (SDG 14 Life Below Water, SDG 15 Life on Land, SDG 6 Clean Water and Sanitation, SDG 7 Renewable Energy, and SDG 13 Climate Action to Protect the Planet) are all part of research and project activities at RBS. From September 2018 until June 2021 RBS Co-Chaired the Climate Task Force, which produced the University's first comprehensive Climate Action Plan (CAP), and the Climate Action Office, which is co-Directed by an RBS faculty member. RBS faculty (Supply Chain) and staff (Public Private Community Partnerships) are actively engaged in the implementation of the Rutgers CAP and will participate in all eight components of the CAP: 1) energy and building; 2) transportation; 3) food and water systems; 4) supply chain and waste management; 5) land use and offsets; 6) climate preparedness; 7) climate-positive equitable economic development; and 8) governance and financing. In addition to the overarching goal of climate mobilization, this plan recommends that Rutgers set specific goals related to climate change mitigation, climate change adaptation, and campus culture. To achieve carbon neutrality by 2040 and become carbon-negative – removing more greenhouse gases than we put into the atmosphere – no later than our 275th anniversary in 2041, the University goals include:

- o Reducing direct emissions from fossil fuel consumption 20% by 2030 and 100% by 2040 (relative to the FY 2019 baseline of about 216,000 tonnes CO2-eq)
- o The university will divest from fossil fuel investments by:
 - Ceasing all new investments in fossil fuels
 - Divesting from passive index funds with fossil fuel investments within one year and reinvest in more environmentally friendly versions of those indices
 - Actively seeking new investment opportunities in renewable energy and energy efficiency categories that deliver competitive rates of return
 - Exiting all currently held private fossil fuel investments within 10 years
- o Eliminating emissions associated with electricity purchased off the grid by 2030 (compared to a FY 2019 baseline of about 144,000 tonnes CO2-eq)
- o Reducing indirect emissions associated with commuting, travel, and the supply chain 30% by 2030 (relative to the FY 2019 baseline of about 108,000 tonnes CO2-eq for commuting, travel, and the food supply chain)
- Expanding carbon sequestration in campus lands, building materials, and peerverified, Rutgers-managed off-campus projects by at least 2000 tonnes CO2-eq by 2030 and more thereafter
- o Employing third-party offsets as a complementary strategy of last resort to address remaining emissions
- Using Rutgers' economic and institutional capacities to advocate for addressing the societal choices that underlie indirect emissions

Partnerships for the Goals

SDG 17 Partnerships for the Goals

- Supply Chain Management Professional (SCMP): The Supply Chain Management Association (SCMA) and Rutgers University signed a partnership agreement in which graduates of RBS' MBA in Supply Chain gain advanced standing toward SCMA's Supply Chain Management Professional (SCMP) designation, which is required for recent graduates or professionals looking to work in supply chain management for companies in Canada.
- Public Private Community Partnerships (PPCP) and Newark Hospitals: The Rutgers Public Private Community Partnerships (PPCP) center partnered with 12 Newark area hospitals to establish and use a web-share database that hospitals could use to identify alternate, local suppliers, including a 3-D printer business in Newark, to replenish supplies of protective masks and gowns during the COVID-19 pandemic.
- Rutgers Business School and Brazil's FGV-EBAPE: A delegation of graduate students from Brazil's Escola Brasileira de Administração Public e de Empresas da Fundação Getulio Vargas (FGV-EBAPE) visited Rutgers Business School to learn more about public-private partnerships and other American business practices. While here, the group attended lectures, traveled to Trenton, and visited the New York Federal Reserve and the Port of New York and New Jersey.

• Public-Private Community Partnership Office (PPCP): Focusing on building capacities through partnership, Rutgers Business School Public Private Community Partnership Program (RBS-PPCP) seeks to demonstrate the potential of enhancing communities' opportunities for diverse, sustainable strategic PPC partnerships for local income enhancement, sustainable livelihoods, and participatory development across all sectors and topics. Developing strong, localized enhanced business-to-business supply chains with a diversity and inclusionary mandate is a key element of economic growth for many diverse and thriving urban communities. RBS-PPCP works with public private partners to integrate sustainability, diversity, and inclusionary concepts to increase economic, healthy, and positive social impacts.

One RBS-PPCP project involves the economic development of Newark, New Jersey through the Newark Anchor Collaborative. RBS-PPCP works with 17 Newark anchor institutions, including 12 major corporations, on a "hire, buy, live" local program. RBS-PPCP's goal is to connect these local anchor institutions with opportunities to purchase goods and services from over 800 Newark businesses and increase local spending from 3% to 20% (~\$1.5B). Since this increase in local spending will increase indirect hiring, RBS-PPCP works with its strategic public and private partners to create a local home-grown talent pipeline for local businesses and anchor institutions so they will be prepared for the economic increase.

RBS-PPCP also works with several public entities and organizations to evaluate their inclusive practices through disparity studies aimed at either procurement, investment, or hiring practices. Through the collection of organizational usage data, as compared to industry availability, RBS-PPCP identifies whether there is an under-utilization of various minority/woman/veteran/LGBT-owned businesses. Recommendations are made regarding policy, procedures or system changes that can further accommodate the inclusion of more of these businesses into the organization's everyday practices.

RBS-PPCP also works with public and private organizations to integrate sustainability and diversity concepts to manage their business and operations more effectively, as well as to develop new innovative opportunities. Key considerations in structuring RBS-PPCP projects for public and private organizations include allocation of demand/revenue risk and resiliency; sustaining and strengthening an organization's competition in a green economy while supporting projects and a workforce that is diverse and inclusionary.

- Business Community Engagement Symposium: The 2021 Rutgers Business School 6th Annual Virtual Business Community Engagement Symposium focused on Managing Uncertainty: Financing, Workforce, and Sustainability. The symposium featured several important panels:
 - **Panel 1: Financing:** Financing options to survive during an endemic, moderated by Lyneir Richardson, Assistant Professor of Professional Practice and Executive Director, The Center for Urban Entrepreneurship & Economic Development (CUEED)
 - **Panel 2: Workforce:** Reskilling and upskilling your workforce in a COVID / post-COVID context: Implementation and legal aspects, moderated by Arturo Osorio, Associate Professor of Professional Practice.
 - **Panel 3: Sustainability:** It's one thing to ignite a new business and it's quite another thing to sustain it. This panel explores the many ways businesses can sustain themselves

through difficult challenges, moderated by Jay Soled, Professor, Rutgers Business School.

• **Dean's Council:** The Dean's Council brings together leaders from each student organization at Rutgers Business School–New Brunswick to find ways to improve the experience for its students. By identifying challenges that organizations are facing and addressing students' unmet needs, we are creating an inclusive community where students are able to grow personally and professionally.

RBS PRME Plans Moving Forward - Goals and Looking Ahead

- Ad Hoc Committee on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion: The Ad Hoc Committee on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) was constituted during the Fall 2020 and charged with assessing the DEI climate at RBS. The Committee developed a survey which was administered during the late Fall 2020 and early Spring 2021. Based on the survey results and discussions among the committee members and with RBS members, the committee produced a summary of the survey results, an inventory of issues that emerged in our endeavors, and a set of recommendations that were shared with the RBS Leadership team, which is continuing to consider the recommendations. Across RBS personnel, the ideal state that everyone would like to achieve is as follows: We want rightful access to opportunities, resources, rewards, and advancement to all, regardless of differences in background or circumstances. There should be no relationship between life chances and group membership. And, ideally, there should not be inequality in terms of representation, rights, and resources across social identity groups, including in leadership positions.
- Committee for Responsible Business: An ad hoc committee whose mission it is to assess
 the climate at RBS with respect to Responsible Business and to make specific
 recommendations for processes and improvements. One of our contributions will be the
 creation of a Credo for RBS. The Credo will codify our school's values so that all our
 stakeholders understand and enforce those values.
- Social Determinants of Health Hackathon: The RICSI will host a hackathon in 2022 to explore the social determinants of health or the conditions in the environments where people are born, live, learn, work, play, worship, and age that affect a wide range of health, functioning, and quality-of-life outcomes and risks as it pertains to local New Jersey communities, such as Newark.
- *Group Mentoring Programs:* These programs connect specific populations of students with working professionals in small group mentoring roundtable discussions on topics relating to personal success and professional planning. The programs cater to three specific student populations at RBS on both the Newark and New Brunswick campus: first year students, women undergraduates, and students working off campus 20 or more hours per week. GearUP and RBS Works piloted in Spring 2019, and RBS GROWS premiered in Spring 2021.

Participation (AY 20/21)

- o GearUP: 72
- o RBS Works: 36
- o RBS GROWS (Spring Pilot): 33

Undergraduates Outcomes (AY 2020-2021)

- 83% of students noted the program was successful, 4% felt neutral, 13% did not respond
- Students noted particular value in the knowledge and experience of mentors and networking with professionals and peers
- Rutgers Stackable Business Innovation Program (rSBI): The Rutgers Stackable Business Innovation (rSBI) program, a newly launched graduate certificate program at Rutgers Business School—Newark and New Brunswick (RBS), covering cutting-edge topics related to business. The rSBI program's mission is to provide "Lifelong Learning" for Lifelong Employability" in current business-innovative knowledge domains. More specifically, it is a non-degree graduate program that fulfills the needs of professionals who want to upskill so as to stay technically current and relevant in their profession, but without having to commit to a degree program. To this end, the rSBI program affords students the flexibility of choosing academic courses a la carte or stacking them towards certificates in a broad range of disruptive/hot concentrations across all RBS departments (the current rSBI catalog offers 30 concentrations and 90 courses). The term "stackable" means that students can earn course credits at their own discretion and pace, and apply them toward a variety of credentials (in rSBI, these are certificates). All offered courses are fully academic, and course credits are transferrable to Master's-level programs at RBS, subject to their rules, and are potentially transferable to degree programs outside of RBS.
- Rutgers University President's Future of Work Initiative: The COVID-19 Pandemic has created the need to re-assess how and where people work, as well as creating a moment of generational change in terms of how Rutgers University recruits and retains the future workforce. Drawing lessons from the pandemic, to chart a course ensuring that the university takes an equitable approach to employment and professional opportunity, Rutgers University created the Future of Work Task force that will deal not just with where and how we work but will set a course for how well we work and how well we help our employees thrive in a beloved community. The university expects to have concrete recommendation for moving forward by May 2022.
- Rutgers University Faculty Diversity Collaborative & Presidential Faculty Diversity Initiative: In August 2020, an equity audit of the central administration for Rutgers University was conducted and led to a diversity strategic planning process that is being applied to the entire university.

Part of this strategic planning includes the creation of the **Faculty Diversity** Collaborative, a new mechanism to support Rutgers faculty by providing central

resources to support inclusive hiring, sustained mentoring, and opportunities to develop an intellectual community across departments, schools, and campuses.

The **Presidential Faculty Diversity Initiative**, announced in August, is focusing on the disparities between the diversity of the Rutgers student body and faculty. The Initiative is connected to the Collaborative and commits up to \$45 million over the next five years to faculty recruitment, primarily though cluster hiring. Through this initiative, Rutgers aims to build a beloved community that provides the opportunity for exploration and critical inquiry, while also demonstrating a deep institutional plan to support faculty from underrepresented backgrounds.

Acknowledgments

This report was prepared by RBS faculty and staff members under Jeana Wirtenberg's direction: Luke Greeley, Ann Medinets, and Jeana Wirtenberg with support from Deborah Flamengo and Nirmala Sundaram.

We gratefully acknowledge inputs from the entire PRME Committee and recognize their support and participation in the PRME Movement at RBS:

Alex Sannella	Lynn Agre
Ann Medinets	Madhavi Chakrabarty
Barry Sopher	Magda Comeau
Ben Sopranzetti	Michael Barnett
Beta Gamma Sigma Executive Board	Michael Kornitas
Charles Brown	Miklos Vasarhelyi
Corinne Schiavo	Nancy DiTomaso
Daniel Stoll	Noa Gafni
Deborah Flamengo	Rosa Oppenheim
Donna Brancato	Sangeeta Rao
Gal Atia	Sarah Kosakowski
Irfan Bora	Sengun Yeniyurt
Jaideep Vaidya	Sharon Hellman
James King	Sharon Lydon
Jeana Wirtenberg (PRME Committee Leader)	Susan Todd
Joanne Ciulla	Tavy Ronen
Kelly Brozyna	Ted Baker
Kevin Lyons	Thomas Leustek
Lisa Kaplowitz	Victoria Fernandez
Lorri Layton	Vijay Atluri
Lucas Greeley	Viviana Ortega
Lyneir Richardson	Yaw Mensah





Rutgers Business School

Sharing Information on Progress (SIP) Report

Appendix

Appendix A. List of Grants Awarded to RBS Faculty related to the SDGs

Appendix B. RBS Faculty Publications related to the UN SDGs 2019-2021

Appendix A. RBS Faculty Grants Related to the UN SDGs 2019-2021

In the last two years, RBS has been awarded over \$26 million for research projects and initiatives related to the U.N. Sustainable Development Goals. The list below provides a sample of the work our faculty and staff are doing to improve the social, economic, and environmental welfare of our communities in coordination with governmental and non-profit agencies.

PROJECT TITLE	Principal Investigator	Submitting Department- Rutgers Business School	Funding Agency
Tax Cuts & Jobs Act	Anantharaman, Divya	Accounting Information Systems	Office of Research and Economic Development
Urban Solution Lab	Baker, Edward	RBS-RAISED	Fidelity Non-Profit Management Foundation
RICSI - Rutgers Institute for Corporate and Social Innovation	Barnett, Michael	Rutgers Business School	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
Opioid Early Warning Alert System	Baveja, Alok	Supply Chain Management	Department of Health
Bank of America Entrepreneurial and Small Business Owner's Educational Training and Counseling	Brozyna, Kelly	RBS NJSBDC - HQ	Bank of America Charitable Foundation, Inc.
NJ Business Action Center	Brozyna, Kelly	RBS NJSBDC - HQ	Business Action Center
U. S. Small Business Administration	Brozyna, Kelly	RBS NJSBDC - HQ	Small Business Administration
[COVID-19] SBA CARES Act Funding	Brozyna, Kelly	RBS NJSBDC - HQ	Small Business Administration
RCG: Toward a Better Online Platform Review	Cho, Soo Hyun	Accounting, Business Ethics and Information Systems	Office of Research and Economic Development
Entrepreneurship Pioneers Initiative (EPI)	Cordero, Jasmine	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	TD Charitable Foundation
Entrepreneurship	Cordero, Jasmine	RBS Center for	Wells Fargo Regional

Pioneers Initiative (EPI)		Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	Foundation
Modeling the Emergence of Outliers in Entrepreneurship	Crawford, G. Christopher	Management and Global Business	National Science Foundation
2018-19 Victoria Emerging Leaders Program and Capacity Building Series	Fernandez, Victoria	Institute for Ethical Leadership	Victoria Foundation, Inc.
2019-20 Victoria Emerging Leaders Program	Fernandez, Victoria	Institute for Ethical Leadership	Victoria Foundation, Inc.
Without-replacement sampling in big data analysis and large- scale optimization	Gurbuzbalaban, Mert	Management Science and Computer Information Studies	National Science Foundation
CDBG Plainfield Project 9/1/19 - 8/31/2020	Hopper, Brenda	RBS NJSBDC - HQ	Union County - Department of Economic Development
RAY CHAMBERS HONOR PROJECT	Lei, Lei	Rutgers Business School	MCJ Foundation
Min-cost strategies for sequential search and evaluation	Lidbetter, Thomas	Management Science and Computer Information Studies	National Science Foundation
Continuous search and patrolling on networks	Lidbetter, Thomas	Management Science and Computer Information Studies	National Science Foundation
Newark Anchor Institution Buy Local, Social and Economic Development Strategic Plan	Lyons, Kevin	Supply Chain Management	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
Newark Anchor Institution Buy Local, Social and Economic Development Strategic Plan	Lyons, Kevin	Supply Chain Management	Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
Jersey City Disparity Study	Lyons, Kevin	Supply Chain Management	Jersey City
Project Based Learning Curriculum	McLaury, William	Supply Chain Management	Department of Education

2019 - 2020			
Project Based Learning Curriculum 2019 – 2020	McLaury, William	Supply Chain Management	Department of Education
IMRT Telehealth for Underserved Communities Proposal	Melamed, Benjamin	Supply Chain Management	Chancellor's Office
RWJ Barnabas - Rutgers-Newark SBDC	Ndoro, Tendai	RBS SBDC NWK SAT	RWJ Barnabas
Quality and Brand Effects on Manufacturer- Retailer Relationship	Qi, Lian	Supply Chain Management	Cove Interior Design
Entrepreneurship Pioneers Initiative (EPI)	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	PNC Bank Foundation
Entrepreneurship Pioneers Initiative (EPI)	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	Wells Fargo Regional Foundation
Urban Retail Acceleration Program (URAP)	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	Santander Bank, N. A.
Entrepreneurship Pioneers Initiative (EPI)	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	Wells Fargo Regional Foundation
Entrepreneurship Pioneers Initiative (EPI)	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	PNC Bank Foundation
Urban Retail Acceleration Program (URAP) and CUEED UnGala Experience	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	Santander Bank, N. A.

CUEED Economic Development Initiatives	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	Wells Fargo Regional Foundation
Ascend Newark Program Launch Planning Group	Richardson, D. Lyneir	RBS Center for Urban Entrepreneurship and Economic Development	J.P. Morgan Chase
NSF EAGER: Inclusive Innovation in I-Corp	Robinson, Jeffrey	Rutgers Business School	National Science Foundation
D & I in NSF I-Corps Program	Robinson, Jeffrey	Rutgers Business School	The National GEM Consortium
Risk-Averse Control of Markov Systems with Model Uncertainty	Ruszczynski, Andrzej	Management Science and Computer Information Studies	National Science Foundation
Rutgers University Technical Assistance Program (RUTAP)	Slowinski, Eugene	Rutgers Business School	Economic Development Administration
E-SPACES - NIH Proposal - Resubmission - 1	Vaidya, Jaideep	Rutgers Institute for Data Science, Learning, and Applications	National Institute of General Medical Sciences
Developing novel technologies that ensure privacy and security in biomedical research	Vaidya, Jaideep	Rutgers Institute for Data Science, Learning, and Applications	National Institute of General Medical Sciences
[COVID-19] RAPID: Privacy-Preserving Crowdsensing of COVID-19	Vaidya, Jaideep	Rutgers Institute for Data Science, Learning, and Applications	National Science Foundation
PRU General Operating IEL 2017	Young, Judith	Institute for Ethical Leadership	Prudential Foundation

Appendix B. RBS Faculty Publications related to the UN SDGs 2019-2021

Categorized by Economy, Society, Biosphere, and Ethics/Sustainable Values

Economy

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Afzal, A., Shafiq, B., Shamail, S., Elahraf, A., Adam, N. (2021). ASSEMBLE: Attribute, Structure and Semantics based Service Mapping Approach for Collaborative Business Process Development. *IEEE Transactions on Services Computing*, 14(2).

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Alles, M., Gray, G. (2020). What Accountants Need to know about Blockchain. In K. Balachandran (Ed.), *Information for Efficient Decision Making: Big Data, Blockchain and Relevance*. World Scientific Publishers.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Alles, M., Dai, J., Vasarhelyi, M. (2021). Reporting 4.0: Business Reporting for the Age of Mass Customization. *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*, 18(1), 1-15.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Alles, M. (2021). Using The Creation of a XBRL Risk Taxonomy as a Driver to Improve Post-Coronavirus 10-K Risk Disclosures. *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*, 18(1), 175-183.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Alles, M. (2020). Business Process "De-Engineering": Establishing the Value of the Human Auditor in an Automated Audit System. *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*, 17(1), 43–49.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Alles, M., Gray, G. (2020). Will the Medium Become the Message? A Framework for Understanding the Coming Automation of the Audit Process. *Journal of Information Systems*, 34(2), 109–130.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Alles, M., Gray, G. (2020). "The first mile problem": Deriving an endogenous demand for auditing in blockchain-based business processes. *International Journal of Accounting Information Systems*, 38, 100465.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ameri, M., Schur, L., Kruse, D. (2020). Telework after COVID: A "Silver Lining" for Workers with Disabilities? *Journal of Occupational Rehabilitation*, 30, 521-536.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ameri, M., Rogers, S., Schur, L., Kruse, D. (2020). No Room at the Inn? Disability Access in the New Sharing Economy. *Academy of Management Discoveries*, 6(2), 176-205.

- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Govindaraj, S., Anantharaman, D., Al Abbad, A. (2021). Depositor Characteristics and the Performance of Islamic Banks. *Journal of Accounting, Auditing & Finance*, 36(3).
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Anantharaman, D., Henderson, D. (2021). Contrasting the information demands of equity- and debt-holders: Evidence from pension liabilities. *Journal of Accounting and Economics* (*Elsevier*), 71(2-3).
- Askun Celik, D., Sharma, R., Cetin, F. (2020). Factor Structure and Measurement Invariance of the Oneness Behaviors Scale across India and Turkey. *Journal of General Psychology*, 147(3), 308-333
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Atasoy, H., Ganju, K., Pavlou, P. (2021). Do Electronic Health Record Systems Increase Medicare Reimbursements? The Moderating Effect of the Recovery Audit Program. *Management Science (Informs)*.
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Atasoy, H., Demirezen, E., Chen, P. (2021). Impacts of Patient Characteristics and Care Fragmentation on the Value of HIEs. *Production and Operations Management (Wiley)*, 30(2), 563-583.
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Atasoy, H., Banker, R., Pavlou, P. (2021). Information Technology Skills and Labor Market Outcomes for Workers. *Information Systems Research (Informs)*.
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Attaran, S., Quigley, C., Notorantonio, E. (2019). Consumer Perceptions of Brand Mention in Magazines by Level of Involvement. *International Journal of Marketing and Business Communication*, 8(1), 41-54.
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Attaran, S., Attaran, M., Kirkland, D. (2019). The Need for Digital Workplace: Increasing Workforce Productivity in the Information Age. *International Journal of Enterprise Information Systems*, 15(1).
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Azadegan, A., Dooley, K. (2021). A typology of supply network resilience Strategies: Complex collaborations in a complex world. *Journal of Supply Chain Management*, *57*(1), 17-26.
- Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)
- Azadegan, A., Shaheen, I., Roscoe, S. (2021). Who Takes Risks? A Framework on Organizational Risk-Taking During Sudden-Onset Disasters. *Production and Operations Management (Wiley)*.

Azadegan, A., Shaheen, I. (2020). Friends or Colleagues? Communal and Exchange Relationships During Stages of Humanitarian Relief. *Production and Operations Management (Wiley)*, 29(12), 2828-2850.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Azadegan, A., Syed, T., Blome, C., Tajeddini, K. (2020). Supply chain involvement in business continuity management: Effects on reputational and operational damage containment from supply chain disruptions. *Supply Chain Management: An International Journal*, 25(6), 747-772.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Azadegan, A., Mellat-Parast, M., Lucianetti, L., Nishant, R., Blackhurst, J. (2020). Supply Chain Disruptions and Business Continuity: An Empirical Assessment. *Decision Sciences*, 51(1), 38-73.

Book, Scholarly-New (Published)

Baker, E., Welter, F. (2020). Contextualizing Entrepreneurship Theory. London: Routledge.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Baker, E., O'Toole, J., Gong, Y., Eesley, D. T., Miner, A. S. (2020). Startup Responses to Unexpected Events: The impact of the relative presence of improvisation. *Organization Studies (SAGE)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Baker, E., Welter, F. (2020). Moving Contexts onto New Roads: Clues from Other Disciplines. Entrepreneurship Theory and Practice (Baylor University, Wiley).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Bell, G. A. (2020). A Systematic Review of Factors Influencing Supply Chain Performance Outcomes. *Journal of Contemporary Research in Business, Economics and Finance*, 2(1), 1-17.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ben-Rephael, A., Carlin, B., Da, Z., Israelsen, R. (2021). Information Consumption and Asset Pricing. *Journal of Finance (Wiley)*, 76(1), 357-396.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ben-Rephael, A., Choi, J., Goldstein, I. (2021). Mutual fund flows and fluctuations in credit and business cycles. *Journal of Financial Economics (Elsevier)*, *139*(1), 84-108. https://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/abs/pii/S0304405X20301902.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Branning, G., Hayes, K. (2020). Politics and Healthcare: Drug Pricing Dynamics Leading Up to the 2020 Election. *American Health and Drug Benefits*, 13(5).

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Branning, G. (2019). Outcomes-Based Contracts Gaining Traction: Innovative Therapies Will Require Innovative Payment Methods. *American Health and Drug Benefits*, 12(8).

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Brick, I., Palia, D. (2021). Product Market Competition and CEO Pay Benchmarking. In C.-F. Lee (Ed.), *Handbook of Financial Econometrics, Mathematics, Statistics and Technology* (pp. 1695-1723). World Scientific Press.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Brown-Liburd, H., Barr-Pulliam, D., Sanderson, K.-A. (2021). The Effects of the Internal Control Opinion and Use of Audit Data Analytics on Perceptions of Audit Quality, Assurance, and Auditor Negligence. *Auditing: A Journal of Practice & Theory*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Submitted)

Brown-Liburd, H., Wright, A., Zamora, V. Managers' Audit Negotiation Judgments around an Initial Public Offering. *Contemporary Accounting Research (Wiley)*.

Book, Textbook-New (Published)

Burgess, M. N., Burgess, C. (2020). *The New Marketing How to Win in the Digital Age* (pp. 288 pages). SAGE Publications Ltd.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cantwell, J., Li, Y. (2021). Rapid FDI of emerging market firms: Foreign participation and leapfrogging in the establishment chain. *Transnational Corporations*, 28(1), 51-78.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cantwell, J., Lundan, S. M. (2020). The local co-evolution of firms and governments in the information age. *Journal of International Business Studies (Academy of International Business)*, 51(9), 1516-1528.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cantwell, J., Buchholz, M. A., Bathelt, H. (2020). Income divergence and global connectivity of U.S. urban regions. *Journal of International Business Policy*, 3(3), 229-248.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cantwell, J., Cuypers, I. R. P., Ertug, G., Zaheer, A., Kilduff, M. (2020). Making connections: Social networks in international business. *Journal of International Business Studies* (Academy of International Business), 51(5), 714-736.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cantwell, J., Thakur-Wernz, P., Samant, S. (2019). Impact of international entry choices on the nature and type of innovation: Evidence from emerging economy firms from the Indian bio-pharmaceutical industry. *International Business Review*, 28(6), 1-13.

Cantwell, J., Sun, S. L.L., Zhang, Y., Cao, Y., Dong, J. (2019). Enriching innovation ecosystems: the role of government in a university science park. *Global Transitions*, *I*(1), 104-119.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Chen, C.-C., Zhao, X., Wu, C., Zhou, Z. (2020). The Influence of Corporate Social Responsibility on Incumbent Employees: A Meta-Analytic Investigation of the Mediating and Moderating Mechanisms. *Journal of Management*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Chen, C.-C., Williams, M., Belkin, L. Y. (2020). Cognitive Flexibility Matters: The Role of Multilevel Positive Affect and Cognitive Flexibility in Shaping Victims' Cooperative and Uncooperative Behavioral Responses to Trust Violations. *Group and Organization Management*, 45(2), 181-218.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2021). In W. Chen, H. Yang, & R. Qiu (Eds.), AI and Analytics for Public Health: Proceedings of the 2020 INFORMS International Conference on Service Science. Springer.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2020). In W. Chen, H. Yang, & R. Qiu (Eds.), Smart Service Systems, Operations Management, and Analytics: Proceedings of the 2019 INFORMS International Conference on Service Science. Springer.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Chen, W., Ivanov, D., Sokolov, B., Dolgui, A., Werner, F., Potrysaev, S. (2021). A control approach to scheduling flexibly configurable jobs with dynamic structural-logical constraints. *IISE Transactions (formerly known as IIE Transactions)*, 53(1), 21–38.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Chen, W., Zhang, Y., Yang, X., Zhang, W. (2020). Online Ordering Rules for the Multi-Period Newsvendor Problem with Quantity Discounts. *Annals of Operations Research*, 288(1), 495–524.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Chen, W., Zhang, C., Guan, H., Yuan, Y., Wu, T. (2020). Machine learning-driven algorithms for the container relocation problem. *Transportation Research Part B: Methodological*, 139, 102-131.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Chen, W., Qin, M., Shi, Z., Gao, S., Shi, L. (2020). Wafer Defect Inspection Optimization with Partial Coverage – A Numerical Approach. *IEEE Transactions on Automation Science and Engineering*.

Chen, W., Tao, J., Dai, H., Jiang, H. (2020). Dispatch optimisation in O2O on-demand service with crowd-sourced and in-house drivers. *International Journal of Production Research*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Chen, W., Shi, Z., Gao, S., Xiao, H. (2019). A Worst-Case Formulation for Constrained Ranking and Selection with Input Uncertainty. *Naval Research Logistics*, 66(8), 648–662.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cho, S., Lee, K., Cheong, A., No, W. G., Vasarhelyi, M. (2021). Chain of Values: Examining the Economic Impacts of Blockchain on the Value-Added Tax System. *Journal of Management Information Systems*, 38(2), 288-313.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cho, S., Cheong, A., Yoon, K., No, W. G. (2021). Classifying the Contents of Cybersecurity Risk Disclosure through Textual Analysis and Factor Analysis. *Journal of Information Systems*, 35(2), 179–194.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Choi, S. Chan, Epstein, L. D., Inostroza-Quezada, I., Goodstein, R. C. (in press). Effects of store promotions on purchase conversion: Expanding technology applications with innovative analytics. *Journal of Business Research*.

Book, Scholarly-New (Published)

Contractor, F. (2021). *International Business Management: The Essentials for MBAs and Executives* (pp. 305 pages). Ellipsis Education.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2019). In F. Contractor & J. Reuer (Eds.), Frontiers of Strategic Alliance Research: Negotiating, Structuring and Governing Partnerships (pp. 490). Cambridge University Press.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Contractor, F., Nuruzzaman, N., Dangol, R., Raghunath, S. (2021). How FDI Inflows to Emerging Markets Are Influenced by Country Regulatory Factors: An Exploratory Study. *Journal of International Management*, 27(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Contractor, F. (2021). A Decline in US Manufacturing Because of Globalization and China? *Management and Organization Review*, 16(1), 17 – 23.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Contractor, F. (2021). The World Economy Will Need Even More Globalization in the Post-Pandemic 2021 Decade. *Journal of International Business Studies (Academy of International Business)*.

Contractor, F., Dangol, R., Nuruzzaman, N., Raghunath, S. (2020). How do country regulations and business environment impact foreign direct investment (FDI) inflows? *International Business Review*, 29(2), 1-13.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Contractor, F., Thakur-Wernz, P., Bruyaka, O. (2020). Antecedents and relative performance of sourcing choices for new product development projects. *Technovation*, 90, 1-17.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Crawford, C., Podobnik, B., Lichtenstein, B., Wild, D., Zhang, X., Stanley, H. (2020). The new wealth of nations: How STEM fields generate the prosperity and inequality of individuals, companies, and countries. *Chaos, Solitons and Fractals, 141*, 110323.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Li, Y., Gilbert, B., Velez-Calle, A., Crews, M. (2019). A theoretical model of values and behaviors that shape technology region emergence in developing contexts. *Small Business Economics*, 1-13.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Davis, M., Larson, W. D., Oliner, S. D., Shui, J. (2021). The Price of Residential Land for Counties, ZIP codes, and Census Tracts in the United States. *Journal of Monetary Economics*, 118, 413-431.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Davis, M., Oliner, S. D., Peter, T. J., Pinto, E. J. (2020). The Impact of Federal Housing Policy on Housing Demand and Homeownership: Evidence from a Quasi-Experiment. *Journal of Housing Economics*, 48, 1-24.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

DiTomaso, N. (2021). Why Difference Makes a Difference: Diversity, Inequality, and Institutionalization. *Journal of Management Studies (Wiley)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

DiTomaso, N., Eisenberg, J. (2019). Structural decisions about configuration, assignments, and geographical distribution in teams: Influences on communications and trust. *Human Resource Management Review*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

DiTomaso, N., Eisenberg, J., Post, C. (2019). Team dispersion and performance – Examining the role of team communication and transformational leadership. *Small Group Research*, 50(3), 348-380.

Dreyfus, D., Nair, A., Talluri, S. (2020). The Impact of Chain Organization Size on Efficiency and Quality of Affiliated Facilities – Implications for Multi-Unit Organizational Forms. *Production and Operations Management (Wiley)*, 29(7), 1605-1623.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Dreyfus, D., Nair, A., Rosales, C. (2020). The impact of planning and communication on unplanned costs in surgical episodes of care: Implications for reducing waste in hospital operating rooms. *Journal of Operations Management (Elsevier)*, 66(1-2), 91-111.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Durante (Winschel), K. M., Rittweger, A. (2021). Outdated Gender Norms Continue to Haunt Women's Workplace Advancement. *Rutgers Business Review*, 6(2), 189-195.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Durante (Winschel), K. M., Kim, A., Affonso, F. M., Laran, J. (2021). Serendipity: Chance Encounters in the Marketplace Enhance Consumer Satisfaction. *Journal of Marketing (American Marketing Association)*, 85(4), 141-157.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Durante (Winschel), K. M., Parker, G., Hill, S. E., Haselton, M. G. (2021). Why Women Choose Divorce: An Evolutionary Perspective. *Current Opinion in Psychology*.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Gandhi, P., Deng, A. (2020). A Taxonomy of Financial Market Misconduct. In C. Alexander & D. Cummings (Eds.), *Corruption and Fraud in Financial Markets*. Wiley Press.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Gandhi, P., Deng, A. (2020). The Analytics of Financial Market Misconduct. In C. Alexander & D. Cummings, (Eds.), *Corruption and Fraud in Financial Markets*. Wiley Press.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gandhi, P., Lustig, H., Plazzi, A. (2020). Equity is cheap for large financial institutions. *Review of Financial Studies (Oxford University Press)*, 33(9), 4231–4271.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Gao, F., He, X. (2020). Survival Analysis: Theory and Applications in Finance. *Handbook of Financial Econometrics, Mathematics, Statistics, and Machine Learning*. World Scientific Publishing Company.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Sethuram, S., Gaur, A., Taussig, M. (2021). A multiple agency view of venture capital investment duration: The roles of institutions, foreignness, and alliances. *Global Strategy Journal*.

Gaur, A., Kim, H. G., Mukherjee, D. (2020). Added cultural distance and ownership in cross-border acquisitions. *Cross Cultural & Strategic Management*, 27(3), 487-510.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gaur, A., Nuruzzaman, N., Singh, D. (2020). Institutional support, hazards, and internationalization of emerging market firms. *Global Strategy Journal*, *10*(2), 361-385.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gaur, A., Kumar, V., Singh, D., Purkayashtha, A., Popli, M. (2020). Springboard internationalization by emerging market firms: Speed of first cross-border acquisition. *Journal of International Business Studies (Academy of International Business)*, 51(2), 172-193.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gaur, A., Cuervo-Cazurra, A., Doz, Y. (2020). Skepticism of globalization and global strategy: Increasing regulations and countervailing strategies. *Global Strategy Journal*, 10(1), 3-31.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gaur, A., Fuad, M. (2019). Merger waves, entry-timing, and cross-border acquisition completion: A frictional lens perspective. *Journal of World Business*, 54(2), 107-118.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2020). In V. Glass, P. L. Parcu, & T. Brennan (Eds.), *The Changing Postal Environment: Market and Policy Innovation*. Springer Publishers.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Glass, V., Tardiff, T. (2020). Reforming Funding of Universal Access to Telecommunications and Broadband Services: Approaches for the New Decade. *Telecommunications Policy*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Glass, V., Glass, E. (2020). How to Protect Ourselves from Climate Change While Saving Money: Use Building Techniques from Europe. *Rutgers Business Review*, 5(1), 101-112.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Glass, V. (2020). The Net Neutrality Debate is Outdated: Time for a Wider View and New Metaphor. *Review of Network Economics*.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Soled, J., Goodman, L., Pochesci, A., Grossberg, J. (2021). Tax Consequences Associated with Ride Sharing Programs. *Journal of Taxation*.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Soled, J., Goodman, L., Fox, G. G. (2021). The Estate Tax Should Not Apply to Domestic Stock Owned by NRAs. *Quinnipiac Probate Law Journal*.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Goodman, L., P. R., Soled, J. (2020). Tax Consequences Associated with Protecting Reputation. *Journal of Taxation*.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Soled, J., Ryle, P., Hope, A., Goodman, L. (2020). Taxation of E-Gaming. *Journal of Taxation*, 132, 19-24.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Soled, J., Ryle, P., Goodman, L. (2020). Tax Consequences Associated with Data Breaches and Identity Theft. *Journal of Accountancy*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Govindaraj, S., Anantharaman, D., Al Abbad, A. (2021). Depositor Characteristics and the Performance of Islamic Banks. *Journal of Accounting, Auditing & Finance*, 36(3).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Govindaraj, S., Li, Y., Zhao, C. (2020). The effect of option transaction costs on informed trading in the options market around earnings announcements. *Journal of Business Finance and Accounting*, 47(5-6), 615-644.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Guarino, A., Wand, W. (2021). The Potential of China's Bond Market. *International Journal of Applied Economics, Finance and Accounting*, 9(10), 28-39.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Guarino, A., Wang, W. (2020). The Impact of the Covid-19 Crisis on Common Stock Dividend Payout Policy. *Research in Economics and Management*, 5(4), 68-91.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Guarino, A., Wang, W. (2020). Mounting Debts, Less Dividend Payouts? The More Loans Companies Have, The More Dividends They Pay. *Archives of Business Research*, 8(10), 113-120.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gursoy, K. (2020). An optimal selection for ensembles of influential projects. *Annals of Operations Research*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Hassan, M., Omary, M. Bishr (2020). Here's how we restore productivity and vigor to the biomedical research workforce in the midst of COVID-19. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America*, 117(20), 17451-17454.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Jagpal, H., Xia, F. (2019). Coordinating Marketing and Production with Asymmetric Costs: Theory and Estimation. *Customer Needs and Solutions*, 6(1-2), 1-12.

Katehakis, M., Chang, A. J., Shi, J., Yan, Z. (2021). Blockchain-empowered Newsvendor optimization. *International Journal of Production Economics*, 238.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Katehakis, M., Puranam, S. Karti, Mascarenhas, B. (2021). Comparison of Program-centric vs Student-centric National Resident Matching Algorithms. *JAMA Network Open*, 4(6).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Katehakis, M., Kanavetas, O. A., Chen, W. (2021). Ameso Optimization: A Relaxation of Discrete Midpoint Convexity. *Discrete Applied Mathematics*, 293, 177-192.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Katehakis, M., Ghosh, D., A. D., Cabrera, J., Wang, W., Wang, J. (2021). Socio-economic impact on COVID-19 cases and deaths and its evolution in New Jersey. *Annals of Operations Research*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yang, J., Katehakis, M., Zhou, T. (2020). Dynamic Inventory and Price Controls Involving Unknown Demand on Discrete Nonperishable Items. *Operations Research (Informs)*, 68(5), 1335–1355.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Katehakis, M., Cowan, W. (2020). Exploration – Exploitation Policies with Almost Sure, Arbitrarily Slow Growing Asymptotic Regret. *Probability in the Engineering and Informational Sciences (PEIS)*, 34(3), 406-428.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Katehakis, M., Ertiningsih, D., Smit, L. C., Spieksma, F. M. (2019). Level product form QSF processes and an analysis of queues with Coxian inter-arrival distribution. *Naval Research Logistics*, 66(1), 57-72.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kedia, S., Starks, L. T., Wang, X. (2021). Institutional Investors and Hedge Fund Activism. *Review of Corporate Finance Studies*, 10(1), 1–43.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kedia, S. (2020). Whistle Blowing, Forced CEO turnover and Misconduct: The Role of Socially Minded Employees and Directors. *Management Science (Informs)*, 66(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kedia, S., Calluzzo, P. (2019). Mutual fund board connections and proxy voting. *Journal of Financial Economics (Elsevier)*, 134(3).

Kim, J. M., Baik, B., Kim, K., Patro, S. (2020). Hedge fund ownership and voluntary disclosure. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, *54*(3), 877 - 910.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kim, J.-Y. (2019). Honours versus money: The economics of awards. *Contemporary Sociology: A Journal of Reviews*, 40(4), 421-423.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Kim, K., Kumar, V. (in press). Money or Friendship – Winning over Customers. *Management and Business Review (MBR)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kim, R. Y. (2019). Does National Culture Explain Consumers' Reliance on Online Reviews? Cross-Cultural Variations in the Effect of Online Reviews on Consumer Choice. *Electronic Commerce Research and Applications*, 37.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kogan, A., Yin, C. (2021). Privacy-preserving Information Sharing within an Audit Firm. *Journal of Information Systems*, *35*(2), 243–268.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kogan, A., Wang, Y. (2020). Cloud-based in-memory columnar database architecture for continuous audit analytics. *Journal of Information Systems*, *34*(2), 87–107.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kurtzberg, T., Levin, D. Z. (2020). Sustaining Employee Networks in the Virtual Workplace. *Sloan Management Review (MIT)*, 61(4), 13-15.

Book, Textbook-Revised (Accepted)

Langdana, F. (in press). *Macroeconomic Policy: Demystifying Monetary and Fiscal Policy* (4th Edition ed.). New York: Springer Press.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Cho, S., Lee, K., Cheong, A., No, W. G., Vasarhelyi, M. (2021). Chain of Values: Examining the Economic Impacts of Blockchain on the Value-Added Tax System. *Journal of Management Information Systems*, 38(2), 288-313.

Book, Textbook-New (Published)

Lee, C.-F., Chen, H.-Y., Lee, J. C. (2019). *Financial Econometrics, Mathematics and Statistics*. Springer Academic Publishers.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lee, C.-F. (2020). Financial econometrics, mathematics, statistics, and financial technology: an overall view. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, *54*, 1529–1578.

Lee, C.-F., Zhao, Y., Yu, M.-T. (2020). Does Equity Market Timing have a Persistent Impact on Capital Structure? Evidence from China. *British Accounting Review*, 52(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lee, C.-F., Kuo, N.-T. (2019). Earnings Management in Response to Corporate Tax Rate Reduction under the Imputation Tax System. *International Journal of Accounting*, 54(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lee, C.-F., Chen, H.-Y., Tai, T. (2019). The Joint Determinants of Capital Structure and Stock Rate of Return: A LISREL Model Approach. *Review of Pacific Basin Financial Markets and Policies*, 22(2), 1950013.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lee, K., Levine, C. (2020). Audit partner identification and audit quality. *Review of Accounting Studies (Springer)*, 25(2), 778 - 809.

Book, Scholarly-New (Published)

Leuschner, R., Rogers, D., Choi, T. Y. (2020). Supply Chain Financing: Funding the Supply Chain and the Organization. World Scientific Publishing.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Leuschner, R., Hofmann, E., S. T., Rogers, D., Choi, T. Y., Korde, R. Y. (2021). Supply chain financing and pandemic: Managing cash flows to keep firms and their value networks healthy. *Rutgers Business Review*, 6(1), 1-23.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Leuschner, R., Quarshie, A. M. (2020). Interorganizational Interaction in Disaster Response Networks: A Government Perspective. *Journal of Supply Chain Management*, 56(3), 3-25.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Leuschner, R., Rogers, Z. S., Rogers, D., Carnovale, S., Lembke, R., Yeniyurt, S. (2019). The Predictive Value of the Logistics Managers' Index. *Rutgers Business Review*, 4(2), 173-189.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Levin, D. Z., Kwon, S.-W., Rondi, E., De Massis, A., Brass, D. J. (2020). Network Brokerage: An Integrative Review and Future Research Agenda. *Journal of Management*, 46(6), 1092-1120.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Li, J., Barnes, C. M., Yam, K. C., Guarana, C. L., Wang, L. (2019). Don't Like It When You Need It the Most: Examining the Effect of Manager's Ego Depletion on Managerial Voice Endorsement. *Journal of Organizational Behavior*.

Li, Y., Gilbert, B., Velez-Calle, A., Crews, M. (2019). A theoretical model of values and behaviors that shape technology region emergence in developing contexts. *Small Business Economics*, 1-13.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Li, Z., Jiang, H., Wang, H. (2021). Pervasive Underreaction: Evidence from High-Frequency Data. *Journal of Financial Economics (Elsevier)*, 141(2), 573-599.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Li, Z., Bollerslev, T., Zhao, B. (2020). Good Volatility, Bad Volatility and the Cross-Section of Stock Returns. *Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis (Cambridge University Press)*, 55(3), 751-781.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Liao, R. C., Karolyi, G. Andrew, Kim, D. (2020). The Theory and Practice of Investor Relations: A Global Perspective. *Management Science (Informs)*, 66(10), 4359-4919.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Liao, C., Col, B., Zeume, S. (2020). Corporate Inversions: Going Beyond Tax Incentives. *Review of Corporate Finance Studies*, 9(1), 165-206.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lin, T., Pham, H. (2019). A two-stage intervened decision system with multi-state decision units and dynamic system configuration. *Annals of Operations Research*, 1-23.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lin, T., Pham, H. (2019). A two-stage intervened decision system with state dependent random inspection mechanisms. *IEEE Transactions on Computational Social Systems*, 6(2), 365-376.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lin, T., Pham, H. (2019). Reliability and cost-benefit analysis for two-stage intervened decision-making systems with interdependent decision units. *International Journal of Mathematical, Engineering and Management Sciences*, 4(3), 531-541.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Liu, C., Li, D. (2020). Divestment response to host-country terrorist attacks: Inter-firm influence and the role of temporal consistency. *Journal of International Business Studies (Academy of International Business)*, 51(8), 1331–1346.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Liu, Q., Chiu, V., Muehlmann, B., Baldwin, A. (2019). A Bibliometric Analysis of Accounting Information System Journals and Their Emerging Technologies Contributions. *International Journal of Accounting Information Systems*, 32, 24-43.

Book, (Published)

Longo, J., Longo, T. J. (2020). *Buffett's Tips: A Guide to Financial Literacy and Life* (1st ed.). Wiley.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Mason, S., Hellman, N., Gutierrez, S. M., Marques, A. (2020). On the 'Disclosure Initiative and the Principles of Disclosure': the EAA's Financial Reporting Standards Committee's View. *Accounting in Europe*, 17(1), 1-32.

Research Report (Published)

Mason, S., Joe, J., Barr-Pulliam, D., Sanderson, K.-A. (2020). Unlocking the Black Box of Fair Value Measurement for Financial Instruments. The Role and Perspectives of Accounting Firm-Employed Valuation Specialists. *Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland (ICAS) Thought Leadership*. ICAS and the IAASB.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

McDonough, R., Panaretou, A., Shakespeare, C. (2020). Fair Value Measurement: Current Practice and Perspectives for Future Research. *Journal of Business Finance and Accounting*, 47(3-4), 303-332.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Schoderbek, M., Miranti, P., McDonough, R. (2020). Alfred D. Chandler's integrated learning base: Towards the classification and measurement of corporate innovation. *Accounting History*, 25(4), 536-557.

Book, Edited (Published)

M. Vasarhelyi, J. Dai, & A. Medinets (2019), *Audit Analytics in the Financial Industry*. Emerald Publishing.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Min, M., Demir, M. (2019). Consistencies and Discrepancies in Sustainability Disclosures – Analysis of the Pharmaceutical Industry. *Sustainability, Accounting, Management and Policy Journal*, 10(2).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Miranti, P., Collier, D. (2020). Tariffs, rail rates and social welfare in the USA, 1887-1914. *Journal of Management History*, 26(4), 451-469.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Miranti, P., Bradford, P. G. (2019). Information in an Industrial Culture: Walter A. Shewhart and the Evolution of the Control Chart, 1917–1954. *Information & Culture*, *54*(2), 179-219.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Mishra, A., Haywood, E. (2019). Building a culture of business analytics: A marketing analytics exercise. *International Journal of Educational Management*, 33(1).

Sarath, B., Moffitt, K., Azmi, M. (2020). Did the banking sector foresee the financial crisis? Evidence from risk factor disclosures. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, 55(2), 647 - 669.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Monga, A., Su, L., Jiang, Y. (2021). How Life Role Transitions Shape Consumer Responses to Brand Extensions. *Journal of Marketing Research (American Marketing Association)*, 58(3), 579–594.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Monga, A. (2020). When Being Good Backfires: Overcoming Misfits Between Brand and Corporate Social Responsibility. *Rutgers Business Review*, 5(2), 153-158.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Monga, A., Park, J. K., Torelli, C., John, D. (2019). Value instantiation: how to overcome the value conflict in promoting luxury brands with CSR initiatives. *Marketing Letters*, 30(3-4), 307-319.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Galvin, M., Munoko, I. (2020). A Collaboration Framework for Democratizing Compliance Analytics. *International Review of Compliance and Business Ethics*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Naumova, M., Gurvich, V. (2021). Logical contradictions in the One-way ANOVA and Tukey-Kramer multiple comparisons tests with more than two groups of observations. *Symmetry*, 13(8), 1387.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Naumova, M., Prekopa, A. (2020). Bounding the values of financial derivatives by the use of the moment problem. *Annals of Operations Research*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Nazemi, S. D., Mahani, K., Jamali, M. A., Jafari, M. (2020). Evaluation of the behind the meter benefits of energy storage system with consideration of ancillary market opportunities. *The Electricity Journal*, 33(2), 106707.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Nazemi, S. D., Ghofrani, A., Jafari, M. A. (2019). HVAC load synchronization in smart building communities. *Sustainable Cities and Society*, *51*, 101741.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Nazemi, S. D., Ghofrani, A., Jafari, M. (2019). Prediction of building indoor temperature response in variable air volume systems. *Journal of Building Performance Simulation*, 13(1), 34-47.

Cho, S., Cheong, A., Yoon, K., No, W. G. (2021). Classifying the Contents of Cybersecurity Risk Disclosure through Textual Analysis and Factor Analysis. *Journal of Information Systems*, 35(2), 179–194.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

No, W. G., Hwang, S., Kim, J. (2021). XBRL Mandate and Timeliness of Financial Reporting: The Effect of Internal Control Problems. *Journal of Accounting, Auditing & Finance*, 36(3), 667-692.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

No, W. G., Boritz, J. Efrim (2020). How Significant are the Differences in Financial Data Provided by Key Data Sources? A Comparison of XBRL, Compustat, Yahoo! Finance, and Google Finance. *Journal of Information Systems*, 34(3), 47–75.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

No, W. G., Li, H., Boritz, J. Efrim (2020). Are External Auditors Concerned about Cyber Incidents? Evidence from Audit Fees? *Auditing: A Journal of Practice & Theory*, 39(1), 151-171.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Contractor, F., Nuruzzaman, N., Dangol, R., Raghunath, S. (2021). How FDI Inflows to Emerging Markets Are Influenced by Country Regulatory Factors: An Exploratory Study. *Journal of International Management*, 27(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gaur, A., Nuruzzaman, N., Singh, D. (2020). Institutional support, hazards, and internationalization of emerging market firms. *Global Strategy Journal*, *10*(2), 361-385.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Contractor, F., Dangol, R., Nuruzzaman, N., Raghunath, S. (2020). How do country regulations and business environment impact foreign direct investment (FDI) inflows? *International Business Review*, 29(2), 1-13.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Brick, I., Palia, D. (2021). Product Market Competition and CEO Pay Benchmarking. In C.-F. Lee (Ed.), *Handbook of Financial Econometrics, Mathematics, Statistics and Technology* (pp. 1695-1723). World Scientific Press.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Palia, D., Brunnermeier, M., Dong, G. (2020). Banks' Non-Interest Income and Systemic Risk. *Review of Corporate Finance Studies*.

Palmon, D., Kang, P., Kim, Y. C. (2020). Client's Bargaining Power and Audit Negotiation over Earnings: Evidence from Audit Processes in a Business Groups Environment. *Group Decision and Negotiation*, 29(6), 1207-1238.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Sarath, B., Palmon, D., Xin, H. (2020). Bold Stock Recommendations: Informative or Worthless? *Contemporary Accounting Research (Wiley)*, 37(2).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Palmon, D., Cheng, X., Huang, F., Yin, C. (2020). How Does Information Processing Efficiency Relate to Investment Efficiency? Evidence from XBRL Adoption. *Journal of Information Systems*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Palmon, D., Yin, C., Cheng, X., Yang, Y. (2020). Do Corporate Frauds Distort Suppliers' Investment Decisions? *Journal of Business Ethics (Kluwer Academic)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Papakonstantinou, P., Chen, S. (2019). Depth Reduction for Composites. *SIAM Journal on Computing*, 48(2), 668–686.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Parker-Lue, S., Lieberman, M. (2020). The impact of diversification on task performance: Evidence from kidney transplant centers. *Strategic Management Journal (Wiley)*, 41(7), 1169-1190.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Parker-Lue, S. (2020). The impact of reducing pharmaceutical industry payments on physician prescribing. *Health Economics*, 29(3), 382-390.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Patrick, R. (2019). Wu-Durbin-Hausman Specification Tests. In C.-F. Lee (Ed.), *Handbook of Financial Econometrics, Mathematics, Statistics, and Technology*. World Scientific.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Pei, D. (2020). Big data and algorithmic trading against periodic and tangible asset reporting: The need for U-XBRL. *International Journal of Accounting Information Systems*, 37, 100453.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Qi, L., Bo, H., Chen, Y., Li, H., Han, P. (2021). A Time-sensitive Supply Chain Disruption Recovery and Resource Sharing Incentive Strategy. *Journal of Management Science and Engineering*, 6(2), 165-176.

Qi, L., Zhang, J., Tong, S. (2021). Dynamic Contract under Quick Response in a Supply Chain with Information Asymmetry. *Production and Operations Management (Wiley)*, 30(5), 1273-1289.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Qi, L., Shen, Z.M., Xu, Y., Chen, X. (2021). The Value of Trade Credit under Risk Controls. *International Journal of Production Research*, 59(8), 2498-2521.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Qi, L., Al-Monawer, N., Davoodi, M. (2021). Brand and Quality Effects on Introduction of Store Brand Products. *Journal of Retailing and Consumer Services*, 61.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xu, X., Gu, F., Liu, X., Qi, L., Zeng, Z. (2021). Financial and Social Impacts of Drug Price Changes: Evidence from 2017 Healthcare Reform in Liaoning Province, China. *International Journal of Health Planning and Management*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Qi, L., Wang, Z., Zhang, Y., Liu, Z. (2021). A Trade Credit Based Incentive Mechanism for a Risk-Averse Retailer with Private Information. *Computers and Industrial Engineering*, 154.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Qiao, Y. (2020). The Association Between Corporate Governance and Corporate Bond Liquidity: An Intraday Analysis. *Journal of Applied Economics and Business Research*, 2.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Qiao, Y. (2020). The Impact of External Business Environment on Corporate Social Responsibility: Theoretical Implications and Empirical Evidence. *Theoretical Economics Letters*, 3.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Quevedo, F. J., Gopalakrishna, P. (2020). The 4 Anchors of Brand Identity: Gaps in the literature. *Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences*, 3(2).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Quevedo, F. J. (2019). Given the Time and the Money to Think, Consumers will Rely More on Intuition, Sensations, and Emotions, Rather than Rationale, to Decide. *Advanced Journal of Social Science*, 6(1), 38-47.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Robinson, J., Inouye, T., Joshi, A., Hemmatian, I. (2020). Counteracting Globalization's Skeptics: How Diasporas Influence the Internationalization Preferences of Minority Entrepreneurs' Firms. *Global Strategy Journal*, 10(1), 123-173.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Robinson, J., Prado, A., Shapira, Z. (in press). Effectuation Theory and Social Entrepreneurship to Serve Rural Low-Income Markets: Venture Creation and Evolution. *Strategic Entrepreneurship Journal*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Rodgers, M., Tsianikas, S., Yousefi, N., Zhou, J., Coit, D. (2021). A storage expansion planning framework using reinforcement learning and simulation-based optimization. *Applied Energy*, 290.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Rodgers, M., Xu, X., Guo, W. (2021). Hybrid Simulation Models for Spare Parts Supply Chain Considering 3D Printing Capabilities. *Journal of Manufacturing Systems*, 59, 272-282.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Rodgers, M., Xu, X., Guo, W. (2020). A real-time decision support framework to mitigate degradation in perishable supply chains. *Computers and Industrial Engineering*, 150, 106905.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Rodgers, M., Singham, D. (2020). A Framework for Assessing Disruptions in a Clinical Supply Chain Using Bayesian Belief Networks. *Journal of Pharmaceutical Innovation*, 15(3), 467-481.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ronen, T., Dontoh, A., Elayan, F., Ronen, J. (2021). Unfair "Fair Value" in Illiquid Markets: Information Spillover Effects in Times of Crisis. *Management Science (Informs)*, 67(8), 5163-5193.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ronen, T., Sokolinskiy, O., Sopranzetti, B. (2020). The risk management implications of using end of day consensus pricing for single name CDS. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, 55(1), 269 - 304.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Sannella, A., Brennan, G., Hsieh, S. F., Beigman, E. (2021). Dynamic Principal Market Determination: Fair Value Measurement of Cryptocurrency. *Journal of Accounting, Auditing & Finance*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Scharding, T. (2021). Community Risk Preferences: A Contractualist Approach to Business Risks. *Economics and Philosophy*, *37*(2), 260-283.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Scharding, T. (2019). National Currency, World Currency, Cryptocurrency: A Fichtean Approach to the Ethics of Bitcoin. *Business and Society Review*, 124(2), 219-238.

Scharding, T. (2019). Structured Finance and the Social Contract: How Tranching Challenges Contractualist Approaches to Risk. *Business Ethics Quarterly*, 29(1), 1-24.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Soled, J., Goodman, L., Pochesci, A., Effross, W. (2021). Tax Consequences Associated with NFTs. *Journal of Accountancy*.

Journal Article, Professional Journal (Published)

Soled, J., Goodman, L., Pochesci, A., Grossberg, J. (2021). Tax Consequences Associated with Ride Sharing Programs. *Journal of Taxation*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Sarath, B., Hwang, S. (2020). The impact of internal control weaknesses on pension assumptions manipulation. *International Journal of Accounting, Auditing and Performance Evaluation*, 16(2/3), 271-305.

Book, Textbook-New (Published)

Soled, J., Acker, A., Doyle, J., Siegel, S., Weissbart, S. R. (2020). *Income Taxation of Trusts and Estates*. Carolina Academic Press.

Book, Chapter in Textbook-New (Published)

Soled, J. (2021). Corporate Nonliquidating Distributions. In E. P. Smith, P. J. Harmelink, & J. R. Hasselback (Eds.), *CCH FEDERAL TAXATION COMPREHENSIVE TOPICS* (pp. Chapter 15). Wolters Kluwer.

Book, Chapter in Textbook-New (Published)

Soled, J. (2021). Tax Accounting. In E. P. Smith, P. J. Harmelink, & J. R. Hasselback (Eds.), *CCH FEDERAL TAXATION COMPREHENSIVE TOPICS* (pp. Chapter 13). Wolters Kluwer.

Book, Chapter in Textbook-New (Published)

Soled, J. (2021). Taxation of Corporations – Basic Concepts. In E. P. Smith, P. J. Harmelink, & J. R. Hasselback (Eds.), *CCH FEDERAL TAXATION COMPREHENSIVE TOPICS* (pp. Chapter 14). Wolters Kluwer.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Soled, J. (2020). Teacher's Manual to The Essentials of Business Formation and Choice of Entity Issues. In I. Brick & H. Poniachek (Eds.), *CASES IN FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT*. World Scientific Publishing Co..

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Soled, J. (2020). The Essentials of Business Formation and Choice of Entity Issues. In H. Poniachek & I. Brick (Eds.), *Cases in Financial Management*. World Scientific Publishing Co.

Ronen, T., Sokolinskiy, O., Sopranzetti, B. (2020). The risk management implications of using end of day consensus pricing for single name CDS. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, 55(1), 269 - 304.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Sopranzetti, B., Ma, Y. (2020). China's VAT Tax Reform: A Boon for the Economy or an Opportunity for Moral Hazard? *Review of Pacific Basin Financial Markets and Policies*, 23(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tamoni, A., Bretscher, L., Hsu, A. (2020). Fiscal policy driven bond risk premia. *Journal of Financial Economics (Elsevier)*, 138(1), 53-73.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tamoni, A., Bianchi, D., Büchner, M. (2020). Bond Risk Premiums with Machine Learning. *Review of Financial Studies (Oxford University Press)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tamoni, A., Baba Yara, F., Boons, M. (2020). Value Return Predictability across Asset Classes and Commonalities in Risk Premia. *Review of Finance*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tamoni, A., Ortu, F., Severino, F., Tebaldi, C. (2020). A persistence-based Wold-type decomposition for stationary time series. *Quantitative Economics*, 11(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tamoni, A., Bandi, F., Perron, B., Tebaldi, C. (2019). The scale of predictability. *Journal of Econometrics*, 208(1), 120-140.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Taussig, M., Nippa, M., Patnaik, S. (2021). MNE Responses to Carbon Pricing Regulations: Theory and Evidence. *Journal of International Business Studies (Academy of International Business)*, 52(5), 904–929.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Sethuram, S., Gaur, A., Taussig, M. (2021). A multiple agency view of venture capital investment duration: The roles of institutions, foreignness, and alliances. *Global Strategy Journal*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tonietto, G. N., Van Epps, E., Malkoc, S. A., Maglio, S. J. (2021). Time Will Fly During Future Fun (But Drag Until Then). *Journal of Consumer Psychology (Elsevier)*.

Tonietto, G. N., Barasch, A. (2020). Generating Content Increases Enjoyment by Immersing Consumers and Accelerating Perceived Time. *Journal of Marketing (American Marketing Association)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Rodgers, M., Tsianikas, S., Yousefi, N., Zhou, J., Coit, D. (2021). A storage expansion planning framework using reinforcement learning and simulation-based optimization. *Applied Energy*, 290.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yousefi, N., Tsianikas, S., Coit, D. W. (2020). Reinforcement Learning for Dynamic Condition Based Maintenance of a System with Individually Repairable Components. *Quality Engineering*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tsianikas, S., Zhou, J., Birnie, D., Coit, D. (2019). Economic and resilience value of adding battery capacity to photovoltaic array generation. *Renewable Energy*, 135(652-662).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Tsianikas, S., Zhou, J., Birnie, D., Coit, D. (2019). Economic trends and comparisons for optimizing grid-outage resilient photovoltaic and battery systems. *Applied Energy*, 256(113892).

Book, Scholarly-New (Published)

Uslay, C., Sheth, J. N., Sisodia, R. S. (2020). *The Global Rule of Three: Competing with Conscious Strategy* (pp. 289). Palgrave MacMillan.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Uslay, C., Shi, Y., Karniouchina, E. V. (2020). (When) Can Social Media Buzz Data Replace Traditional Surveys for Sales Forecasting? *Rutgers Business Review*, *5*(1), 43-60.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Uslay, C., Karniouchina, E. V., Theokary, C., Rice, L., Reilly, S. (2020). Is New Product Development Impacted by the Manager's Gender? The Case of Motion Pictures. *Rutgers Business Review*, 5(3), 326-341.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Uslay, C., Alqahtani, N. (2020). Entrepreneurial marketing and firm performance: Synthesis and conceptual development. *Journal of Business Research*, 113, 62-71.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Uslay, C., Cicek, M., Ulu, S. (2019). The Impact of the Slow City Movement on Place Authenticity, Entrepreneurial Opportunity, and Economic Development. *Journal of Macromarketing*, 39(4), 400-414.

Uslay, C., Kutlubay, O. (2019). The Varying Role of Social Ties on Team Performance: Evidence from the Marketing Classroom. *Marketing Education Review*, 29(1), 37-51.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Singh, M., Sural, S., Atluri, V. (2021). A Role-Based Administrative Model for Administration of Heterogeneous Access Control Policies and its Security Analysis. *Information Systems Frontiers*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Roy, A., Sural, S., Majumdar, A., Atluri, V. (2021). Optimal Employee Recruitment in Organizations under Attribute Based Access Control. *ACM Transactions on Management Information Systems*, *12*(1), 1-24.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Singh, M., Sural, S., Atluri, V. (2021). A Role-Based Administrative Model for Administration of Heterogeneous Access Control Policies and its Security Analysis. *Information Systems Frontiers*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Afzal, A., Shafiq, B., Shamail, S., Elahraf, A., Adam, N. (2021). ASSEMBLE: Attribute, Structure and Semantics based Service Mapping Approach for Collaborative Business Process Development. *IEEE Transactions on Services Computing*, 14(2).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Roy, A., Sural, S., Majumdar, A., Atluri, V. (2021). Optimal Employee Recruitment in Organizations under Attribute Based Access Control. *ACM Transactions on Management Information Systems*, 12(1), 1-24.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Elahraf, A., Afzal, A., Akhtar, A., Shaq, B., Shamail, S., Adam, N. (2020). A Framework for Dynamic Composition and Management of Emergency Response Processes. *IEEE Transactions on Services Computing*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Doctor, J., Jiang, X., Wang, S., Schilling, L. M., Ong, T., Matheny, M. E., Ohno-Machado, L., Meeker, D. (2020). Efficient Determination of Equivalence for Encrypted Data. *Computers & Security*, 97, 101939.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Lu, H., Chen, X., Shi, J., Atluri, V., Hong, Y., Huang, W. (2020). Algorithms and Applications to Weighted Rank-One Binary Matrix Factorization. *ACM Transactions on Management Information Systems*, 11((2), Article 7), 33 pages.

Vaidya, J., Yaqub, U., Sharma, N., Pabreja, R., Chun, S. A., Atluri, V. (2020). Location-based Sentiment Analyses and Visualization of Twitter Election Data. *Digital Government: Research and Practice (DGOV), 1*((2), Article 14), 19 pages.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Asif, H., Papakonstantinou, P. (2020). A guide for private outlier analysis. *IEEE Letters of the Computer Society*, 3(1), 29-33.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Atluri, V., Batra, G., Vaidya, J., Sural, S. (2019). Deploying ABAC policies using RBAC systems. *Journal of Computer Security*, 27(4), 483-506.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Van Zant, A. B. (2021). Strategically Overconfident (to a Fault): How self-promotion motivates advisor confidence. *Journal of Applied Psychology (American Psychological Association*

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Sun, T. (2019). Predicting Credit Card Delinquencies: An Application of Deep Neural Networks. *Handbook of Financial Econometrics, Mathematics, Statistics, and Machine Learning*.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Sun, T., Dai, J., Vasarhelyi, M., Medinets, A. (2019). Predicting Credit Card Delinquency: An Application of the Decision Tree Technique. *Rutgers Studies in Accounting Analytics: Audit Analytics in the Financial Industry* (Chapter 7 ed.). Emerald.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Appelbaum, D., Sun, T., Showalter, D. Scott (2020). A Framework for Auditor Data Literacy: A Normative Position. *Accounting Horizons*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Ding, K., Lev, B., Peng, X., Sun, T. (2020). Machine learning improves accounting estimates: evidence from insurance payments. *Review of Accounting Studies (Springer)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Alles, M., Dai, J., Vasarhelyi, M. (2021). Reporting 4.0: Business Reporting for the Age of Mass Customization. *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*, 18(1), 1-15.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Appelbaum, D., Alzamil, Z., Glasgall, W. (2021). Applications of Data Analytics: Cluster Analysis of Not-for-Profit Data. *Journal of Information Systems*.

Vasarhelyi, M., Galvin, M., Munoko, I. (2020). A Collaboration Framework for Democratizing Compliance Analytics. *International Review of Compliance and Business Ethics*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Appelbaum, D., Sun, T., Showalter, D. Scott (2020). A Framework for Auditor Data Literacy: A Normative Position. *Accounting Horizons*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Pei, D. (2020). Big data and algorithmic trading against periodic and tangible asset reporting: The need for U-XBRL. *International Journal of Accounting Information Systems*, 37, 100453.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wang, R., Wu, C. (2020). Politician as venture capitalist: Politically-connected VCs and IPO activity in China. *Journal of Corporate Finance*, 64, 101632.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Williams, J., Zolfagharian, M., Saldivar, R. (2020). Owned by' and 'Made in': Cognitive and Affective Dimensions of Country of Origin Effect in Immigrant Markets. *International Marketing Review*, 37(1), 29-55.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Williams, J., Bone, S. A., Christensen, G. L. (2020). Profiting from Protecting Small Business Borrowers: Take That to the Bank! *Rutgers Business Review*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wu, Y., Gu, M., Sun, M., Xu, W. (2021). Economic policy uncertainty and momentum. *Financial Management*, 50(1), 237-259.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Qin, C., Zhu, H., Xu, T., Zhu, C., Ma, C., Chen, E. (2020). An Enhanced Neural Network Approach to Person-Job Fit in Talent Recruitment. *ACM Transactions on Information Systems*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Sun, L., Liu, C., Chen, G., Guo, C., Xie, Y. (2020). Automatic Treatment Regimen Design. *IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering (TKDE)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Lu, X., Yu, Z., Liu, C., Liu, Y., Guo, B. (2020). Inferring Lifetime Status of Point-of-Interest: A Multitask Multiclass Approach. *ACM Transactions on Knowledge Discovery from Data (TKDD)*, 14(1), 10:1-10:27.

Xiong, H., Hu, R., Zhou, J., Lu, X., Zhu, H., Ma, S. (2020). NCF: A Neural Context Fusion Approach to Raw Mobility Annotation. *IEEE Transactions on Mobile Computing (TMC)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xu, X., Gu, F., Liu, X., Qi, L., Zeng, Z. (2021). Financial and Social Impacts of Drug Price Changes: Evidence from 2017 Healthcare Reform in Liaoning Province, China. *International Journal of Health Planning and Management*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xu, X., Luong, P. (2020). Pass-Through of Commodity Price Shocks in Distribution Channels with Risk-Averse Agents. *International Journal of Production Economics*, 226.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yang, J. (2021). Analysis of Markovian Competitive Situations using Nonatomic Games. *Dynamic Games and Applications*, 11(1), 184 - 216.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yang, J., Katehakis, M., Zhou, T. (2020). Dynamic Inventory and Price Controls Involving Unknown Demand on Discrete Nonperishable Items. *Operations Research (Informs)*, 68(5), 1335–1355.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yang, J., Li., J. (2020). Cooperative Game with Nondeterministic Returns. *Journal of Mathematical Economics*, 88, 123-140.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yousefi, N., Coit, D. W., Zhu, X. (2020). Dynamic maintenance policy for systems with repairable components subject to mutually dependent competing failure processes. *Computers and Industrial Engineering*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yousefi, N., Tsianikas, S., Coit, D. W. (2020). Reinforcement Learning for Dynamic Condition Based Maintenance of a System with Individually Repairable Components. *Quality Engineering*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yousefi, N., Coit, D. W., Song, S. (2020). System Reliability with Clusters of Dependent Degrading Components. *Reliability Engineering and System Safety*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yousefi, N., Song, S., Coit, D. W., Feng, Q. (2019). Optimization of On-condition Thresholds for a System of Degrading Components with Competing Dependent Failure Processes. *Reliability Engineering and System Safety*.

Yousefi, N., Sobhani, A., Naeni, L. M., Currie, K. R. (2019). Using statistical control charts to monitor duration-based performance of project. *Journal of Modern Project Management*, 6(3).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhang, Y., Liu, H. (2021). Financial Uncertainty with Ambiguity and Learning. *Management Science (Informs)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhang, Y., Brennan, M. (2020). Capital Asset Pricing with a Stochastic Horizon. *Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis (Cambridge University Press)*, 55(3), 783-827.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhao, Y., Carnovale, S., Song, J. M., Johnson, A. (2021). Drivers of fulfillment performance in mission critical logistics systems: An empirical analysis. *International Journal of Production Economics*, 237.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhao, Y., Song, J. M., Park, A. (2021). The Hunger Chain: A competitive simulation for teaching supply chain management. *Decision Sciences Journal of Innovative Education*, 19(3), 204-213.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhao, Y., Song, J. M., Xu, X. (2021). Incentives and Gaming in Collaborative Projects Under Risk-Sharing Partnerships. *Manufacturing & Service Operations Management*, 23(2), 267-545.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhao, Y., Ninh, A., Melamed, B. (2020). Analysis and Optimization of Recruitment Stocking Problems. *Annals of Operations Research*, 295(2), 747 - 767.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhao, Y., Shi, J., Kiwanuka, R.K., Chang, A. (2019). Optimal Selling Policies for Farmer Cooperatives. *Production and Operations Management (Wiley)*, 28(12).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Bakshi, G., Cao, C. (2021). Assessing Models of Individual Equity Option Prices. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, 57(1), 1–28.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Wang, X., Wu, Y., Yan, H. (2021). Funding liquidity shocks in a quasi-experiment: Evidence from the CDS Big Bang. *Journal of Financial Economics (Elsevier)*, 139(2), 545-560.

Zhong, Z., Wu, Y., Wang, X. (2020). The Comovements of Stock, Bond, and CDS Illiquidity Before, During, and After the Global Financial Crisis. *Journal of Financial Research*, 43(4), 965-998.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Wang, X., Yan, H. (2020). Biases in CDS Spreads after the CDS Big Bang. *Journal of Fixed Income*, 30(1), 71-80.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Palmon, O., Kim, J. M., Kang, B. U., Zhong, Z. (2020). Are college education and job experience complements or substitutes? Evidence from hedge fund portfolio performance. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, 54(4), 1247-1278.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Wang, X., Xu, W. (2019). Economic Policy Uncertainty, CDS Spreads, and CDS Liquidity Provision. *Journal of Futures Markets*, *39*(4), 461-480.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Li, Y., Zhao, C. (2019). Price Discrimination against Retail Investors: Evidence from Mini Options. *Journal of Banking and Finance*, 106, 50-64.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Qian, H., Ramalingegowda, S. (2019). The Roles of Institutional Investors in the Failure of Newly Public Stocks. *Journal of Financial Research*, 42(4), 757 -788.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Wang, X., Wu, Y., Yan, H. (2021). Funding liquidity shocks in a quasi-experiment: Evidence from the CDS Big Bang. *Journal of Financial Economics (Elsevier)*, 139(2), 545-560.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhong, Z., Wu, Y., Wang, X. (2020). The Comovements of Stock, Bond, and CDS Illiquidity Before, During, and After the Global Financial Crisis. *Journal of Financial Research*, 43(4), 965-998.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wu, Y., Gu, M. (2020). Accruals and Momentum. Journal of Financial Research, 43, 63-93.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wu, Y., Borochin, P., Chang, H. (2020). The Information Content of the Term Structure of Risk-Neutral Skewness. *Journal of Empirical Finance*, 58, 247-274.

Yan, J., L. H., Li, Y., Xie, K. (2020). On the Market Timing and Feedback Effect of Hedging: Evidence from U.S. Oil and Gas Producers. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, 54(1), 297-334.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yan, J., Lobo, G. J., Xie, K. (2020). Signaling under Threats: Evidence of Voluntary Disclosure in Corporate Control Contests. *Journal of Accounting, Auditing & Finance*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yan, J., Ranasinghe, T., Khumawala, S. (2020). Real Effects of Governmental Accounting Standards: Evidence from GASB Statement No. 53: Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments. *Journal of Accounting and Public Policy*, 39(5).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Yeniyurt, S., Yalcinkaya, G., Aktekin, T. (2020). Out with the old: A Bayesian approach to estimating product modification rates. *Journal of Business Research*, 118, 141-149.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Leuschner, R., Rogers, Z. S., Rogers, D., Carnovale, S., Lembke, R., Yeniyurt, S. (2019). The Predictive Value of the Logistics Managers' Index. *Rutgers Business Review*, 4(2), 173-189.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhao, Y., Ninh, A., Melamed, B. (2020). Analysis and Optimization of Recruitment Stocking Problems. *Annals of Operations Research*, 295(2), 747 - 767.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zheng, S., Shen, H., Xiong, H., Hou, F. (2021). Chief Executive officer (CEO)'s Rural Origin and Internal Control Quality. *Economic Modelling*, 95, 441-452.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zheng, S., Shen, H., Xiong, H., Tangc, W., Dou, J., Silverman, H. (2021). Stock market mispricing and firm innovation based on path analysis. *Economic Modelling*, 95, 330-343.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zheng, S., Jaggi, B., Adams, J., Shen, H. (2020). The effect stakeholders have on voluntary carbon disclosure within Chinese business organizations. *Carbon Management*, 11(5), 455-472.

Society

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Elahraf, A., Afzal, A., Akhtar, A., Shaq, B., Shamail, S., Adam, N. (2020). A Framework for Dynamic Composition and Management of Emergency Response Processes. *IEEE Transactions on Services Computing*.

Alizadeh, F., Cavaleiro, M. (2021). A dual simplex-type algorithm for the smallest enclosing ball of balls. *Computational Optimization and Applications*, 79, 767–787.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Alizadeh, F., Pimentel-Cavaleiro, M. S. (in press). An efficient implementation of Dearing and Zeck's dual algorithm for the Euclidean minimum covering ball problem. *Annals of Operations Research*.

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Published)

Ameri, M., Ali, M., Schur, L., Kruse, D. (2019). Disability and the Unionized Workplace. In S. M. Bruyère (Ed.), *Employment and disability: Issues, innovations, and opportunities* (pp. 65-97). Ithaca: Industrial Relations Research Association.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ameri, M., Kurtzberg, T., Amoroso, L. (2021). Advancing diversity training. *Rutgers Business Review*, 6(2), 154-160.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ameri, M., Kurtzberg, T., Schur, L., Kruse, D. (2021). Disability and influence in job interviews. *International Journal of Conflict Management*, *32*, 266-291.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Alles, M., Gray, G. (2021). Measuring a Business's Grit and Survivability when Faced with "Black Swan" Events Like the Coronavirus Pandemic. *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*, 18(1), 195-204.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Atasoy, H., Ganju, K., Greenwood, B., McCullough, J. (2020). The Role of Decision Support Systems in Attenuating Racial Biases in Healthcare Delivery. *Management Science* (*Informs*), 66(11), 5171-5181.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Atasoy, H., Greenwood, B., McCullough, J. (2019). The Digitization of Patient Care: A Review of the Effects of Electronic Health Records on Health Care Quality and Utilization. *Annual Review of Public Health*, 40, 487-500.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vaidya, J., Lu, H., Chen, X., Shi, J., Atluri, V., Hong, Y., Huang, W. (2020). Algorithms and Applications to Weighted Rank-One Binary Matrix Factorization. *ACM Transactions on Management Information Systems*, 11((2), Article 7), 33 pages.

Vaidya, J., Yaqub, U., Sharma, N., Pabreja, R., Chun, S. A., Atluri, V. (2020). Location-based Sentiment Analyses and Visualization of Twitter Election Data. *Digital Government: Research and Practice (DGOV), 1*((2), Article 14), 19 pages.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Atluri, V., Batra, G., Vaidya, J., Sural, S. (2019). Deploying ABAC policies using RBAC systems. *Journal of Computer Security*, 27(4), 483-506.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Boros, E., Bérczi, K., Cepek, O., Elbassioni, K., Kučera, P., Makino, K. (2021). Generating clause sequences of a CNF formula. *Theoretical Computer Science*, 856, 68-74.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Boros, E., Gurvich, V., Milanic, M. (2020). Characterizing and decomposing classes of threshold, split and bipartite graphs via 1-Sperner hypergraphs. *Journal of Graph Theory*, 94(3), 364-397.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Boros, E., Crama, Y., Rodríguez-Heck, E. (2020). Compact quadratizations for pseudo-Boolean functions. *Journal of Combinatorial Optimization*, *39*, 687–707.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Boros, E., Gurvich, V., Ho, B., Makino, K. (2020). On the Sprague-Grundy Function of Extensions of Proper Nim. *International Journal of Game Theory*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Boros, E., Gurvich, V., Ho, N. B., Makino, K., Mursic, P. (2019). Sprague-Grundy Function of Matroids and Related Hypergraphs. *Theoretical Computer Science*, 799, 40-58.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Brown-Liburd, H., Joe, J. R. (2020). Towards a more inclusive accounting academy. *Issues in Accounting Education*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Choi, J., Tosyali, A., Kim, J., Kang, Y., Jeong, M. K. (2020). New node anomaly detection algorithm based on nonnegative matrix factorization for directed citation networks. *Annals of Operations Research*, 288(1), 457–474.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Choi, J., Jeong, M. K. (2019). Deep Autoencoder with Clipping Fusion Regularization on Multi-Step Process Signals for Virtual Metrology. *IEEE Sensors Letters*, 3(1), 1-4.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Choi, J., Tosyali, A., Kim, J., Jeong, M. K. (2019). Regularized Asymmetric Nonnegative Matrix Factorization for Clustering in Directed Networks. *Pattern Recognition Letters*, 125, 750-757.

Ding, X., Peng, X., Ye, Y., Feng, B., Heim, G. (2020). Impacts of hospital complexity on patient-level experiential quality: Mitigating roles of information technology. *Decision Sciences*, 51(3), 500-541.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ding, X., Peng, X., Heim, G., Jordan, V. (2020). Service mix, market competition, and cost efficiency: A longitudinal study of US hospitals. *Journal of Operations Management* (*Elsevier*), 66(1-2), 176-198.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Duan, H., Hu, H. (2020). Continuous Intelligent Pandemic Monitoring (CIPM). *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Durante (Winschel), K. M., Griskevicius, V., Ulu, S. (2020). The effect of fertility on loss aversion. *Journal of Business Research*, 120, 599-607.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Durante (Winschel), K. M., Koehn, M. A., Jonason, P. K. (2020). How Personality Relates to Probability of Conception. *Personality and Individual Differences*, *154*, 1096-2018.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Eckstein, J., Johnstone, P. R. (2021). Single-Forward-Step Projective Splitting: Exploiting Cocoercivity. *Computational Optimization and Applications*, 78(1), 125-166.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Eckstein, J. (2020). Deriving Solution Value Bounds from the ADMM. *Optimization Letters*, 14(6), 1289-1303.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Eckstein, J., Johnstone, P. R. (2020). Projective Splitting with Forward Steps. *Mathematical Programming*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Eckstein, J., Alves, M. Marques, Geremia, M., Melo, J. G. G. (2020). Relative-error inertial-relaxed versions of Douglas-Rachford and ADMM splitting algorithms. *Computational Optimization and Applications*, 75(2), 389–422.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Eckstein, J., Johnstone, P. R. (2020). Projective splitting with forward steps only requires continuity. *Optimization Letters*, 14(1), 229-247.

Eckstein, J., Johnstone, P. R. (2019). Convergence Rates for Projective Splitting. *SIAM Journal on Optimization*, 29(3), 1931-1957.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Eckstein, J., Kagawa, A., Goldberg, N. (2019). REPR: Rule-Enhanced Penalized Regression. *INFORMS Journal On Optimization*, 1(2), 143-163.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Katehakis, M., Ghosh, D., A. D., Cabrera, J., Wang, W., Wang, J. (2021). Socio-economic impact on COVID-19 cases and deaths and its evolution in New Jersey. *Annals of Operations Research*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ghosh, D., Scholer, A. J., Uppal, A., Garland-Kledzik, M., Santamaria-Barria, J., Khader, A., Fischer, T. D., Goldfarb, M. (2019). Comparison of Clinical and Pathologic Staging in Esophageal Cancer. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Goldberg, N., Deutsch, Y., Perlman, Y. (2019). Incorporating Monitoring Technology and Onsite Inspections into an n-Person Inspection Game. *European Journal of Operational Research*, 274(2).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Guo, S., Guo, W., Tian, Q., Guo, Y. (2020). A physics-driven deep learning model for process-porosity causal relationship and porosity prediction with interpretability in laser metal deposition. *CIRP Annals - Manufacturing Technology*, 69(1), 205-208.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Guo, S., Guo, W., Bian, L. (2020). Hierarchical spatial-temporal modeling and monitoring of melt pool evolution in laser-based additive manufacturing. *IISE Transactions (formerly known as IIE Transactions)*, 52(9), 977-997.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Guo, S., Guo, W. (2020). Process Monitoring and Fault Prediction in Multivariate Time Series Using Bag-of-Words. *IEEE Transactions on Automation Science and Engineering*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Guo, S., Guo, W., Abolhassani, A., Kalamdani, R. (2020). Nonparametric, real-time detection of process deteriorations in manufacturing with parsimonious smoothing. *IISE Transactions* (formerly known as IIE Transactions).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gurbuzbalaban, M., Aybat, N. S., Fallah, A., Ozdaglar, A. (2020). Robust Accelerated Gradient Methods for Smooth Strongly Convex Functions. *SIAM Journal on Optimization*, 30(1), 717–751.

Gurbuzbalaban, M., Ozdaglar, A., Vanli, N. D., Wright, S. J. (2020). Randomness and Permutations in Coordinate Descent Methods. *Mathematical Programming*, 181(2), 349-376.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Gurbuzbalaban, M., Ozdaglar, A., Parrilo, P. (2019). Convergence Rate of Incremental Gradient and Incremental Newton Methods. *SIAM Journal on Optimization*, 29(4), 2542–2565.

Book, Textbook-New (Published)

Hamilton, D. (2020). *Extended Case Studies – Management*. Kendall-Hunt publishers.

Book, Textbook-New (Published)

Hamilton, D. (2020). Management: The Right Work, Done Well! Kendall-Hunt Publishers.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Issa, H., Rozario, A. (2020). Risk-based data analytics in the government sector: A case study for a U.S. county. *Government Information Quarterly*, 37(2), 101457.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Sannella, A., Qasim, A., El Rafae, G., Issa, H. (2020). A Model to Integrate Data Analytics in the Undergraduate Accounting Curriculum. *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*, 17(2).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kim, J.-Y. (2020). Halos and Egos: Rankings and Interspecialty Deference in Multispecialty U.S. Hospitals. *Management Science (Informs)*, 66(5).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kim, J.-Y., Heilbroner, S. P., Xanthopoulos, E. P., Buono, D., Huang, Y., Carrier, D., Shah, A., Kim, J., Corradetti, M., Wright, J. D., Neugut, A. I., Hershman, D. L., Cheng, S. (2019). Impact of estrogen monotherapy on survival in women with stage III-IV non-small cell lung cancer. *Lung Cancer*, *129*(3), 8-15.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kleinman, G., Bloch, R., Peterson, M. (2020). Mind the Gap: Examining the Gap Between Accounting Academics and Practitioners. *Tennessee CPA Journal*, 10-14.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kleinman, G., Lin, B., Bloch, R. (2019). Accounting enforcement in a national context: An international study. *International Journal of Disclosure and Governance*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kleinman, G., Kessler, S., Pindek, S., Andel, S., Spector, P. (2019). Information security climate and the assessment of information security risk among healthcare employees. *Health Informatics Journal*.

Kleinman, G., Andel, S. A., Kessler, S., Pindek, S., Spector, P. (2019). Is Cyberloafing More Complex than we Originally Thought? Cyberloafing as a Coping Response to Workplace Aggression Exposure. *Computers in Human Behavior*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kolben, K. (2019). Temporary Migrant Work and the Bonds of Citizenship. *UCLA Journal of International Law and Foreign Affairs*, 23, 267-292.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kolben, K. (2019). The Consumer Imaginary: Labor Rights, Human Rights, and Citizen-Consumers in the Global Supply Chain. *Vanderbilt Journal of Transnational Law*, 50, 449-484.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Kolben, K. (in press). The Compensation Principle and Its Limits: Can Trade's Losers be Made Whole? *Journal of International Economic Law*.

Book, Non-Scholarly-New (Published)

Kurtzberg, T., Kern, M. (2020). *Negotiating at home: Essential steps for reaching agreement with your kids*. Santa Barbara: Praeger.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lidbetter, T., Lin, K. Y. (2020). A search game on a hypergraph with booby traps. *Theoretical Computer Science*, 821, 57-70.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lidbetter, T., Angelopoulos, S. (2020). Competitive search in a network. *European Journal of Operational Research*, 286(2), 781-790.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lidbetter, T., Alpern, S. (2020). Search and delivery man problems: when are depth-first paths optimal? *European Journal of Operational Research*, 285(3), 965-976.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lidbetter, T. (2020). Search and rescue in the face of uncertain threats. *European Journal of Operational Research*, 285(3), 1153-1160.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lidbetter, T., Agnetis, A. (2020). The Largest-Z-ratio-First algorithm is 0.8531-approximate for scheduling unreliable jobs on m parallel machines. *Operations Research Letters*, 48(4), 405-409.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lidbetter, T., Lin, K. (2019). Searching for multiple objects in multiple locations. *European Journal of Operational Research*, 278(2), 709-720.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Lidbetter, T., Happach, F., Hellerstein, L. (in press). A General Framework for Approximating Min Sum Ordering Problems. *INFORMS Journal on Computing (JOC)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lin, X., Zhou, R., Zhang, Q., Zhang, P., Niu, L. (2021). Anomaly Detection in Dynamic Attributed Networks. *Neural Computing and Applications*, 33(6), 2125 - 2136.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lin, X., Xie, M., Chen, K., Ye, L., Yang, X., Xu, Q., Yang, C., Dong, N., Chan, E., Sun, Q., Shu, L., Gu, D., Zhang, R., Chen, S. (2020). Conjugation of Virulence Plasmid in Clinical Klebsiella Pneumoniae Strains through Formation of a Fusion Plasmid. *Advanced Biosystems*, 4(4).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Lin, X., Alaziz, M., Jia, Z., Howard, R., Zhang, Y. (2020). In-Bed Body Motion Detection and Classification System. *ACM Transactions on Sensor Networks*, *16*(2), 1-26.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Revising to Resubmit)

Liu, Q., Triki, A., Westin, S. Video Gaming and Data Analytics Skill: Is That a Joystick in Your Briefcase? *Accounting Horizons*.

Research Report (Published)

Osorio-Fernandez, A., Lyons, K., Comeau, M., Quincy, R., Lu, J., Lee, E., Mokashi, A., Feathers, S., White Connors, C., Nehme, D. (2020). *City of Jersey City Supplier Diversity —Purchasing Disparity Study: Final Report*.

Research Report (Published)

Baveja, A., Oppenheim, R., Klapholz, M., Lyons, K., Mammo, A., Mukherjee, S., Spell, C. (2020). Reducing Cardiovascular Disease Risk in the Greater Newark Area: Understanding Causes and Offering Solutions. *Rutgers-Newark Chancellor Seed Grant Report*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

McDonough, R., Miranti, P., Schoderbek, M. (2020). The Search for Order in Municipal Administration: Herman A. Metz and The New York City Experience, 1898-1909. *The Accounting Historians Journal*, 47(1), 55-74.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Melamed, B., Baveja, A., Kapoor, A. (2020). Stopping Covid-19: A Pandemic-Management Service Value Chain Approach. *Annals of Operations Research*, 289(2), 173–184.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Miller, D. J., Golembeski, C. (2019). Merger of equals? The path toward integration of New Jersey's largest universities. *Rutgers Business Review*, 4(2), 140-160.

Naghizadeh, A., Metaxas, D. N. (2021). Greedy auto-augmentation for n-shot learning using deep neural networks. *Neural Networks*, 135, 68-77.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Naghizadeh, A., Metaxas, D. N. (2020). Condensed Silhouette: An Optimized Filtering Process for Cluster Selection in K-Means. *Procedia Computer Science*, 176, 205-214.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Naghizadeh, A., Abavisani, M., Metaxas, D. N. (2020). Greedy AutoAugment. *Pattern Recognition Letters*, 138, 624-630.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Naghizadeh, A., Berenjian, S., Margolis, D. J., Metaxas, D. N. (2020). GNM: GridCell navigational model. *Expert Systems with Applications*, 148, 113217.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2019). In J. D. Pinter & G. Fasano (Eds.), *Modeling and Optimization in Space Engineering – State of the Art and New Challenges*. New York: Springer Science + Business Media.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2019). In J. D. Pinter & T. Terlaky (Eds.), *Modeling and Optimization: Theory and Applications* (MOPTA 2017). New York: Springer Science + Business Media.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Pinter, J. D., Kampas, F. J., Castillo, I. (2020). Packing ovals in optimized regular polygons. *Journal of Global Optimization*, 77, 175-196.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Pinter, J. D., Kampas, F. J., Castillo, I. (2019). Optimized ellipse packings in regular polygons. *Optimization Letters*, *13*, 1583-1613.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Palmon, O., Kim, J. M., Kang, B. U., Zhong, Z. (2020). Are college education and job experience complements or substitutes? Evidence from hedge fund portfolio performance. *Review of Quantitative Finance and Accounting*, 54(4), 1247-1278.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Quevedo, F. J., Quevedo-Prince, A. K. (2019). Predictive modeling for the US non-profit sector. *Advanced Journal of Social Science*, 5(1), 1-9.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Quevedo, F. J. (2019). Testing Kuschman, Khun & Pfaerrer's (2012) Communicative Framework on a global NGO: The case of the WSKF Sports Foundation. *International Journal of Recent Advances in Multidisciplinary Research*, 6(10), 5248-5256.

Ruszczynski, A., Kose, U. (2021). Risk-averse learning by temporal difference methods with Markov risk measures. *Journal of Machine Learning Research*, 22, 1–34.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ruszczynski, A., Du, Y., Lin, X., Pham, M. (2021). Selective linearization for multi-block statistical learning. *European Journal of Operational Research*, 293(1), 219-228.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ruszczynski, A., Yao, J. (2020). A dual method for the evaluation of risk in diffusion processes. *ESAIM - Control, Optimisation and Calculus of Variations*, 26, 96–116.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ruszczynski, A., Ghadimi, S., Wang, M. (2020). A single time-scale stochastic approximation method for nested stochastic optimization. *SIAM Journal on Optimization*, 30(1), 960-979.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ruszczynski, A. (2020). Convergence of a stochastic subgradient method with averaging for nonsmooth nonconvex constrained optimization. *Optimization Letters*, 14, 1615-1625.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ruszczynski, A., Dentcheva, D. (2020). Risk forms: representation, disintegration, and application to partially observable two-stage systems. *Mathematical Programming*, 181(2), 297–317.

Book, Textbook-Revised (Published)

Sannella, A., Gordon, Raedy-Smith (2019). *Intermediate Accounting* (2ND ed.). Pearson Education.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Schreider, S., Roozbahani, R., Abbasi, B., Iversen, J. (2021). Dam Location-Allocation under Multiple Hydrological Scenarios. *Water Resources Management*, *35*(3), 993-1009.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Schreider, S., Roozbahani, R., Abbasi, B., Hosseinifard, Z. (2020). A basin-wide approach for water and dams location-allocation. *Annals of Operations Research*, 287(1), 323-349.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Schreider, S., Prabodanie, R. A., Ranga, Stone, L. (2020). Spatiotemporal patterns of dengue outbreaks in Sri Lanka. *Infectious Diseases*, 52(5), 350-360.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Schreider, S., McInnes, D., Miller, B., Miller, G. (2020). Towards tensor representation of controlled coupled Markov chains. *Mathematics*, 8(10), 1712.

Schreider, S., McGree, S., Kuleshov, Y., Prakash, B. (2020). On the use of mean and extreme climate indices to predict sugar yield in western Fiji. *Weather and Climate Extremes*, 29, 100271.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Schreider, S., Prabodanie, R. A. Ranga, Gazelles, B., Stone, L. (2020). Coherence of dengue incidence and climate in the wet and dry zones of Sri Lanka. *Science of the Total Environment*, 724, 138269.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Schreider, S., McGree, S., Herold, N., Alexander, L., Kuleshov, Y., Ene, E., Finaulahi, S., Inape, K., Mackenzie, B., Malala, H., Ngari, A., Prakash, B., Tahani, L. (2019). Recent Changes in Mean and Extreme Temperature and Precipitation in the Western Pacific Islands. *Journal of Climate*, *32*, 4919–4941.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Shafer, G. (2021). Testing by betting: a strategy for statistical and scientific communication. Journal of the Royal Statistical Society. Series A: Statistics in Society, 184(2), 407-431.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Shafer, G. (2019). Pascal's and Huygens's game-theoretic foundations for probability. *Sartoniana*, 32, 117-145.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Taussig, M., Malesky, E. (2019). Participation, Government Legitimacy, and Regulatory Compliance in Emerging Economies: A Firm-Level Field Experiment in Vietnam. *American Political Science Review*, 113(2), 530-551.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Van Zant, A. B., Berger, J. (2020). How the voice persuades. *Journal of Personality and Social Psychology*, 118(4), 661-682.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Chiu, T., Wang, Y. (2020). The Automation of Financial Statement Fraud Detection - A Framework Using Process Mining. *Journal of Forensic and Investigative Accounting*, 12(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Alzamil, Z. (2019). A new model for effective and efficient open government data. *International Journal of Disclosure and Governance*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Villanueva, J., Sapienza, H. J. (2021). The mask of the red death: Leadership, hubris, and the Covid-19 crisis. *BRQ Business Research Quarterly*, 24(3), 258-265.

Walsman, M., Dixon, M. J. (2020). Fee-Based Loyalty Programs: An Empirical Investigation of Benefit Redemption Behavior and Its Effects on Loyalty. *Service Science*, 12(2-3), 43-119.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Walsman, M., Kabadayi, S., Hu, K., Lee, Y., Hanks, L., Dobrzykowski, D. (2020). Fostering Older Adult Care Experiences to Maximize Well-Being Outcomes: A Conceptual Framework. *Journal of Service Management*, 31(5), 953-977.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Walsman, M., Kong, L., Hu, K. (in press). Caring for an Aging Population in a Post-Pandemic World: Emerging Trends in the U.S. Older Adult Care Industry. *Service Science*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wang, D., Waldman, D., Balthazard, P., Stikic, M., Pless, N., Maak, T., Berka, C., Richardson, T. (2021). Applying Neuroscience to Emergent Processes in Teams. *Organizational Research Methods*, 24(3), 595-615.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wang, D., Javidan, M., Waldman, D. (2021). How Life Experiences and Cultural Context Matter: A Multilevel Framework of Global Leader Effectiveness. *Journal of Management Studies (Wiley)*, 58(5), 1331-1362.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wang, D., Waldman, D. A., Ashfort, B. E. (2019). Building relationship through accountability. *Organizational Psychology Review*, *9*, 184-206.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wang, D., Waldman, D. A., Fenters, V. (2019). The added value of neuroscience methods in organizational research. *Organizational Research Methods*, 22, 223-249.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Williams, J., Kipnis, E., Demangeot, C., Pullig, C., Cross, S., Cui, C., Galalae, C., Kearney, S., Licsandru, T., Mari, C., Martín Ruiz, V., Swanepoel, S., Vorster, L. (2021). Institutionalizing Diversity-and-Inclusion-Engaged Marketing for Multicultural Marketplace Well-Being. *Journal of Public Policy & Marketing*, 40(2), 143-164.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Williams, J., Dorsey, J., Hill, P., Moran, N., Nations, C., Reshadi, F., Shanks, I. (2020). Leveraging the Existing U.S. Healthcare Structure for Consumer Financial Well-being: Barriers, Opportunities, and a Framework towards Future Research. *Journal of Consumer Affairs*, 44(1), 70-79.

Williams, J., Lopez, D., Shafto, P., Lee, K. (2020). Technological Workforce and Its Impact on Algorithmic Justice in Politics. *Customer Needs and Solutions*, 6(3-4), 84-91.

Journal Article, In-House Journal (Published)

Williams, J., Hakstian, A.-M., Taddeo, S. (2020). The More Things Change, the More They Stay the Same: Online Platforms and Consumer Equality. *Pepperdine Law Review*, 48, 101-162.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Williamson, I., Gill, C., Metz, I., Tekleab, A. G. (2020). The Combined Role of Conscientiousness, Social Networks, and Gender Diversity in Explaining Individual Performance in Self-Managed Teams. *Journal of Business Research*, 106, 250-260.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wu, C., Dull, R. B. (2020). Accessing Cloud Data to Expand Research and Analytical Opportunities: An Example using IRS/AWS Data for Nonprofit Organizations. *Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Zhu, H., Sun, Y., Zhao, W., Zhuang, F., Wang, B. (2020). Rapid Learning of Earthquake Felt Area and Intensity Distribution with Real-time Search Engine Queries. *Scientific Reports*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Zhang, X., Wang, X., Zhao, H., Ordez de Pablos, P., Sun, Y. (2019). An effectiveness analysis of altmetrics indices for different levels of artificial intelligence publications. *Scientometrics*, 119(3), 1311-1344.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Du, B., Liu, C., Zhou, W., Hou, Z. (2019). Detecting Pickpocket Suspects from Large-Scale Public Transit Records. *IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering (TKDE)*, 31(3), 465-478.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Xu, H., Yu, Z., Yang, J., Zhu, H. (2019). Dynamic Talent Flow Analysis with Deep Sequence Prediction Modeling. *IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering* (TKDE), 31(10), 1926-1939.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Xiong, H., Xu, T., Zhu, H., Zhong, H., Liu, G., Chen, E. (2019). Exploiting the Dynamic Mutual Influence for Predicting Social Event Participation. *IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering (TKDE)*, 31(6), 1122-1135.

Xiong, H., Fu, Y., Liu, G., Ge, Y., Wang, P., Zhu, H., Li, C. (2019). Representing Urban Forms: A Collective Learning Model with Heterogeneous Human Mobility Data. *IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering (TKDE)*, 31(3), 535-548.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Zhao, Y., Mun, K. G., Rafique, R. (2021). Designing Hydro Supply Chains for Energy, Food and Flood. *Manufacturing & Service Operations Management*, 23(2), 274-293.

Biosphere

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Fang, W., Shen, Y., Ye, F., Kadoch, M. (2020). EV Charging Behavior Analysis Using Hybrid Intelligence for 5G Smart Grid. *Electronics*, 9(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Nazemi, S. D., Mahani, K., Jamali, M. A., Jafari, M. (2020). Evaluation of the behind the meter benefits of energy storage system with consideration of ancillary market opportunities. *The Electricity Journal*, 33(2), 106707.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Nazemi, S. D., Ghofrani, A., Jafari, M. A. (2019). HVAC load synchronization in smart building communities. *Sustainable Cities and Society*, *51*, 101741.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Nazemi, S. D., Ghofrani, A., Jafari, M. (2019). Prediction of building indoor temperature response in variable air volume systems. *Journal of Building Performance Simulation*, 13(1), 34-47.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Rodgers, M. (2021). Pathways to Eliminate Carbon Emissions via Renewable Energy Investments at Higher Education Institutions. *The Electricity Journal*, 34(5).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Taussig, M., Nippa, M., Patnaik, S. (2021). MNE Responses to Carbon Pricing Regulations: Theory and Evidence. *Journal of International Business Studies (Academy of International Business)*, 52(5), 904–929.

Ethics/Sustainable Values

Book, Chapter in Scholarly Book-New (Accepted)

Alles, M., Kraten, M. (in press). A business practitioner's guide to resolving moral dilemmas: Employing a Location Map to define boundaries of permissible behavior. In E. T. Taylor & P. Williams (Eds.), *The Routledge Handbook of Accounting Ethics*. Routledge Publishing.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Anantharaman, D., Gao, F., Manchiraju, H. (in press). Does social responsibility begin at home? The relation between firms' pension policies and corporate social responsibility (CSR) activity. *Review of Accounting Studies (Springer)*.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2019). In E. Baker, G. George, & P. Tracey (Eds.), *The Handbook of Inclusive Social Innovation*. Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Baker, E., Powell, E. Erin (2020). Prosocial Ventures: Meaning well and thinking good thoughts are nice, but not enough. *Rutgers Business Review*, *5*(2), 145-152.

Book, Scholarly-New (Accepted)

Barnett, M., Henriques, I., Husted, B. (in press). Salvaging Corporate Sustainability: Going Beyond the Business Case. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar Publishing

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Barnett, M. (2020). Helping business help society: Overcoming barriers to corporate social innovation. *Rutgers Business Review*, 5(2), 137-144.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Barnett, M., Henriques, I., Husted, B. (2020). Beyond good intentions: Designing CSR initiatives for greater social impact. *Journal of Management*, 46(6), 937-964.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Barnett, M., Henriques, I., Husted, B. (2020). The Rise and Stall of Stakeholder Influence: How the Digital Age Limits Social Control. *Academy of Management Perspectives*, *34*(1).

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Vasarhelyi, M., Brown-Liburd, H., Munoko, I. (2020). The Ethical Implications of Using Artificial Intelligence in Auditing. *Journal of Business Ethics (Kluwer Academic)*, 167(2), 209 - 234.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Submitted)

Brown-Liburd, H., Zamora, V. An Examination of the Effect of Executive Compensation and Corporate Social Responsibility on Investor Stock Price Judgments. *Auditing: A Journal of Practice & Theory*.

Book, Scholarly-New (Published)

Ciulla, J. (2020). *The Search for Ethics in Leadership, Business, and Beyond*. Eminent Voices in Business Ethics Series, Springer.

Book, Edited (Published)

(2019). In J. Ciulla & T. Scharding (Eds.), *Ethical Leadership in Troubling Times*. Edward Elgar Publishing.

Ciulla, J. (2020). Dirty Money: Some Ethical Questions About Donating to Charity. *Rutgers Business Review*, 5(2), 159-165.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ciulla, J. (2020). Leadership and the Power of Resentment/Ressentiment. *Leadership*, 16(1), 25-38.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Ciulla, J. (2019). The Two Cultures: The Place of Humanities Research in Leadership Studies. *Leadership*, 15(4), 433-444.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Gao, F., Dai, X., Lisic, L., Zhang, I. (in press). Corporate Social Responsibility and Managerial Labor Market. *Review of Accounting Studies (Springer)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Accepted)

Anantharaman, D., Gao, F., Manchiraju, H. (in press). Does social responsibility begin at home? The relation between firms' pension policies and corporate social responsibility (CSR) activity. *Review of Accounting Studies (Springer)*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Kleinman, G., Lee, P., Kuei, C. (2020). Using text analytics to apprehend urban sustainability development. *Sustainable Development*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Glass, V., Glass, E. (2020). Enabling Supercapacitors to Compete for Ancillary Services: An Important Step Towards 100% Renewable Energy. *The Electricity Journal*.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Monga, A. (2020). When Being Good Backfires: Overcoming Misfits Between Brand and Corporate Social Responsibility. *Rutgers Business Review*, 5(2), 153-158.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Scharding, T. (2021). Recognize Everyone's Interests: An Algorithm for Ethical Decision-Making about Trade-Off Problems. *Business Ethics Quarterly*, 31(3), 450-473.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Warren, D., Scharding, T., Lewin, L., Pandya, U. (2020). Making sure corporate social innovations do social good. *Rutgers Business Review*, 5(2), 166-184.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Warren, D., Lewin, L., AlSuwaidi, M. (2020). Does CSR make better citizens? The influence of employee CSR programs on employee societal citizenship behavior outside of work. *Business and Society Review*, 125(3), 271-288.

Book, Edited (Published)

Wirtenberg, T. J. (2019). In T. J. Wirtenberg, L. M. Kelley, D. Lipsky, & W. G. Russell (Eds.), *The Sustainable Enterprise Fieldbook: Building New Bridges* (2nd ed.). New York: Routledge/Taylor & Francis Group.

Journal Article, Academic Journal (Published)

Wirtenberg, T. J., Gafni, N. (2020). Executive Insights: Leading the Way in Corporate Social Innovation. An Interview with Gary M. Cohen. *Rutgers Business Review*, *5*(2, Special Issue on Corporate Social Innovation), 248-258.